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INRDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
0N THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCYAL STATEMENTS

Ta the Board of Dircetors of
Enka Ingaat ve Senayi Anomim Sivker

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Enla Ingust v Sanayi A S (Enks
Ingaat), its subsidiaries and joint cperations (tossthcr the “Group™) widch comgprise the censolidated balance
shert as of 31 December 2013, the consolidated statemend of fheome, consolidated statement of comptehensive
income, consalidated statement of changes it aquity end consclidated statement of cash flows for the year then
enddd, end a summary of significant actounting policies and other cxplanatory notes.

Menagenent’s Responsibifity for the Consolidated Financial Seaterents

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consclidated Anancial statoments in
aceordancs with International Financial Reporting Standands, and for such intemsal control as management
tdetermines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidsted finaneial statements that are fee fom material
misstatement, whether due lo fraud or ecror.

Anditor's Responsibilitp

Our responsibility is 10 express an opinjon on these congolidated Fnancial statements based on our audit. We
condocied our audit in accordeoce with International Standards on Audiiing. Those standards require that we
camply with elhical reguirements and plan and perform the audit 1o oblgin reasonable assucance whether the
consplidated financial statements ars free from material misslatement,

An avdit invelves performing protedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
conzolidated financial siabeinents. The procsdures selected depend oo the auditor’s judgment, incloding the
assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the consolidated finsncial statements, whother due to fraud or
etvor. In making thoss risk assessments, the audiler considers mternal control relevand 1o the cntity’s prepagation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit proccdurcs that are
appropeiate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the
entity’s intermai control, An andit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss of aceounting policics nscd and
the reaspnabdensss of accounting estirnates mads by management, as well a8 evaluating the overall proscntation
of the consolidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for aur audi
opinion.

hembxer of Deloilie Truche Tohmatsu Limited




Deloitte.

Lpiniown
In our opinion, the accompanying censolidated Bnancia) statements give a true and fair view of the financial

positions of the Group as of 31 Deccmber 2013, and of its financial performance and its cash fows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Figancial Reportng Standards,

DAT Bz eApin wa Sadt A,

DRI BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE SERBEST MUMASEBECT MaL] MUSAVIRII A S
Membsr of DELOITTE FOUCHE TOHMATSU LIMITED

Jetanbul, 43 March 2014
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ENEA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.§. AND I''S SUBSIDIARIES

CONSQLIDATED BATANCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2013

(Amannts are cxpressed as thousands of TLS. Dollars ("UISD™) unless otherwise stated.)

Reclassificd
{Noee 2,13
31 Decenther 31 Becember
AESElS Notes 1013 2032
Current Assets 3375750 3.137.170
Cash and eash equivalents & L2138 1.014.878
Financial investments 7 481,656 722252
Trade receivables ) a 7562 a78.720
Ckher receivablas
Otherrecefirabies Fomrelated panies 10 43 3
Otherrecefvables fromthird pacties 10 G593 o806t
Tventaties . 11 344406 3537592
Prepaid expenses 17 112214 7250
Ca515 and cstimated eamings in excess of billings
oH unconpleted contracts 12 108038 68573
Cther current 25s¢ks a1 56.506 78831
3.174.554 3.183.2%4
Assets held for sale and discontinned oporations ] L1%s 3818
Noo-Current Asgets 5205681 5030336
FinaneR] investments 7 098 458 F70.085
Trade mecivahles 9 13517 21018
Investment propetties 13 2345532 2133821
Property, plant and equinments 4 1.832.530) L.R15.685
Intzngibie as5¢1s
Caodwill 16 64,062 83.725
Cther intanghle as56ts 15 51973 20943
Peforred tavassets 3] 2450 £4
Prepaid expenses 17 1179 3159
Other non-curment assets 21 6,350 [60.5%4
TOTAL ASSETS 5471.431 8237.506

The accompanying notcs form an integrzl part of these consolidated finansial stalements.
I




ENKA INSAAT VI SANAYT A.& AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSULIDATED BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of ULS. Dollars (*US5*) unless olheorwise stated,)

LIAPTLITIEES

Current Liabilittes
Short-term borrewings
Current portion of long-berm borrawings
Trade payables
Pavables to employees
Cither payables
Payables to related pasties
Payables to third partias
Billings in cxcess of costs and cstimated samings
un uncompleted coniracts
Peferred income
Texation on income
Provisions
Provisions for cmplayes bencfits
Other provisions
Other current Habilitizs

Non-Currcnt Liabilities
Long-term borrowings

Trade payables

Othér payables

Deferred income

Provisions for employee benefits
Deferred lax liabflities

EQUITY

Equlry Atfribumtoble oo Equity Holders of the Parent
Share capital

Revaluation surplus

Currency translation difference

Other reserves

Legat reserves and accunalated profit

Non-Controlling Yuterests

TOTAL LIARILITIES AND EQUITY

Redlassified
{Moic 2.0}
31 Decenther 31 December
MNotes 2013 2011
1367770 L456.6d4
g 15776 20,053
8 ha.162 137.458
9 533720 621.556
T 30307 22026
10 1.108 1457
10 28.791 26576
12 171.337 132.021
17 340,722 317229
31 54.503 3EA15
20 19937 23,810
18 43793 16,460
21 44 3515 29.568
1442502 1421.358
B 280.474 230,041
2 5.50% 5277
i0 20,127 25.862
17 T11.411 To0.6E29
20 15707 17.038
a1 399370 363,512
5.681.069 5.350.503
S.507.543 5099 441
22 24040352 1829162
a2 232143 136,592
(206.697) {129.5370)
1.5%6 1.974
1520550 32115353
63726 260,002
5471431 5.237.506

Ths accompanying notes form an integral pard of these consolidated Bnancial statements.
2




LNKA [NFAAT VE SANAYT A.5. AND {TS SUBSIDIARTES

CONBOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

{(Amounts ar: expressed as thousands of TL8. Dollars (*USD™) unless otherwise stated.)

Reclaxdfiod
Nz 2 1}
i Janusry- 1 January -
31 December 31 December
Maotes 1013 - 2012
CONTINUN G OPERATIONS
Fevenue 533 5,546,741 5.745.762
Cosl ol Tevenuas () 533 {5.461.418) {4945.710)
GROSS PROFT 1.H5.325 AL
Markating, selling and distritntion Sepemees (<) 5,24 [38.959) 4 553]
Administeatiog expenses () 5,24 £124.7313 (121.445)
Cther operalitg: income 5,20 | 6504 2871
ficher operating spenses {1 526 (48,142) [64.043)
TROFTT FROM OTERATIONS 933905 01,734
Incgeme T vesting act ivities 527 111,888 218.524
Exponecs finm investing sctivitics 537 {11522 [A0.539
OFERATING PROSFIT
BEFORE FINANCE EXTENS ES 230,671 T61%
Finaeral imoome 5,24 24 854 2L TED
Financil exqrenses () 520 (45.049) .1
FROFII BEFDRE TAX
FROM CONTINUMN & DFERATIONS F1.486 778288
Currenl 1ex expmise {-) 31 {IHLER) (122 0131}
Doeferred v expenee. 3 £46.502) (23357}
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM
CONTINUNG CPIRATIONS O3 27,560
MECENTINUED OPERATIONS
Prfit [or the year from discantinucd
oooetione, net of [ 30 - 3390
NET PROIIT FOR THE YEAR 3003 653761
Adiritutable to:
MNon-contrglling interest 020 28355
Equity hoKars ofthe parcat 555583 EDEST
693003 EER.76)
Earnings per share froon disteniinoed operations
= erdimary zhare cenifizate (11 cant) - am
Earn[pg per share from sontiouing operations
~ordivary shame cerificate (Rl cont) ' 3z 0,20 0,19
Woeiphted 2verage aumber of shares
{1 cene welghted average shares) 520000000600  320,000,000.000

The accompanying nofes faven an integral pert of thege consolidated finansis! stabcments,
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ENKA iNSAAT VE SANAYI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amourts are expressed as thoutands of U.8. Dellars ("USD™) unless efherwise stated )

Reclassified
¢Worz 2.5}
1 Japuary - 1 Jenuury -
31 Deeember 31 December
Motes 2013 012
NET PROFIT FOR TEEYEAR 53,003 655,701
Oiher Compeehensive Income / (Expensa):
ftems that will not be reclassified subsegrenily io profit or loss 52.27 £.617
Loss oq Ieraeasitrensnt of defined berefit plans 20 (1.2} [1.045)
Changes in revaluation fiind of property 53504 o1
(Gam arssng dorng the year ek JR.O50 10333
Taxeffect 22 (4245 {2016}
Chenges i translation difftrence n praperty valation increxss ) {853 1338
Tterns that may be reclassificd sabrequently to prnﬁ ar luss iy 114.290
Changes in enrrency tmnslakion difference (77.738) 114.154
Chenges in cash flow hedge I 138
Gain arking durog the period 15 17}
Taxeffeot 3 (34
OTHER COMPEEHENSIVE {(LOSE) f INCOME (25.454) 122,947
TOTAL COMPREHENSTVE INCOME G07.547 781668
Attribatahle to:
Neon-controlling interest 4i.143 43.612
Equity holders ofthe parone A26.404 38056
467547 TRL668

.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated finaocial statcroents.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thonsands of ULS. Dollars (*USD™) unless atherwise stated,)

Cosh flows from operatlng activities

Zmfnt for the ves

Adjusiments to reconcle net poome

ta tet ¢ph used i oporating Acivities:

= Depretintion and amorizalion of noo-cunent asscts
- Provisten for employment terminetion benefts

- Allowanes far dottiu] reccivables

- Provision For libigstions
Cust of cootracts agermn)

- Audustensits to deferred income fraoe clectHcy sale
- Gam oo sal= of dEceniinued opemtions

= Eargs foom fadr velie of focwird trinsnatéons

- Toterest o s

- [oterest et

- Diviniend meome

» Provisiog far mveatory impaiment, net

= Gnin ea zals o disposal of propaty, plard spd sqeipment, net
- Pair wahes inctease in Dvestment propenties
= Vaherion of inveatinent seouriides
Intemesl acomal

- Tax capetige

b cvemente ia wocking capital
Decreeer it trade and pihér recaivobles
Diearease in cogt &1 olinated comines in
eeess of hillings on wesomplelsd comtmots
Iocréase in evantory
Tcrease in other cunrent aseets
and wlber aon current ssscts
Detrssse in trode and other poyables
Iwreasefdicreass) in bilings in eresss of cost and estimate],
camitgs o imesmploted conimols
Increase m provision for Bailbics and other Tabilities

Incomes s paid
Elaploye: beomination beocfis praid
Met cuslt penerxbed frem operating attihifies

Lagh fiows from Emesting activities

Financiol investments

Provesds on dispo=al or sale of peaperty, plant and squipencn:

Purchases of propetty, plani ind sqoipment, intangible ange s
and myestment prapentics

Friered pacere]

Awuisition of Boo-coptrelBug fictes

Procesds [fum snle of discontinaed op enthions

Dividend income

Met cash used in inesting adivilics

Cash flons frm finansing activitics

Ehart-ieem bt imps, Det

Addiion to loagterm hommvings

Repaymients of long-term harmowings

Intensl paid

Faon-comlrelling interest of share capityl moreass
Dvidend poid éo nomcondrolling inlerests
Dvidend paid

Net eagh used [n financing anisdties

“I' ranslation escove

et Ingrease id cavh and cash conivalents

Cash and cash equivalzote at beginmang of the peded
Cash and eash equivalents st end of the period

The zccompatying notes form an integral part of these consalidated financial statements.

1January -31 I Jameary =351

December December
Molcs 213 2012
#0200 E58.7al
25 03106 104,73
05 4412
26 1337 5489
6 7.572 6267
- 45,020
{79,732 {7018
n - (38,3583
2820 {523) {1880
P 9273 15407
(54, E15) (47.043
27 {1,734} (5.276)
{257 o3l
14,30 {1575 {1.778)
13 {4,778 (20.554)
62376 (1074281
231 e
3,31 217.483 156,707
ST FTI b VK]
B4.818 {135.205)
402453 [14.853)
[3.838}% (GE.A494)
(27100 (40578
(B7.50T} 143,927
(10684 226
47,926 g2.422
112356 [211.435)
ik £154.593) (134.613)
0 (1.256) (1.918)
TELMG 567445
150,43 {176.370%
£ 24.743 29.434
3 {258,505} {141,560
63804 47,662
{212,757} -
w0 - 155953
i 7139 5276
(232.253) (H0.574)
13,554 (6.254)
27437 TLII4
[IT2.415) (185.997)
(7.110) (10.754)
L6114 -
(12.584) {25,656}
{135244) (171522
{284,745} {12813}
11053 2805
E7I5g 200,211
5 1.0135.87E B11.668
& ERE N




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 213

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of U.8. Dollars {"USD™) unless otherwise stated.)

ORGANIZATIONS AND OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP

Enka Insaat ve Sanayi Anonim Sickeli (“Enka Ingaat™ was established on 4 Deccmber 1967 and regiatered in
Istavbul, Turkey, under the Turkish Commereial Code. The address of the headquarters and registered office of
Enka ingaat is Balmurncy, Zincitlikuyy Yolu No:10, 34342 Enka Binast Begiltas, Istanbul, Torkey.

As of 28 June 2002, Enka Ingaat merped legally with its publicly traded shareholder company, Enka Holding
Yahnm Anonim Sirketi {Enka Holding), which were under the common control of Tara Haolding Anonim Sirketi
and Tara and Gillgelik families, As of 31 December 2013, 12.34% of the shares of Enka Insaat and 15.95% of the
shares of Pimag Plastlc Malzemeleri Anonim Sirketi (Pimag), subsidiary of Enka Ingaat, are traded publicly in
Istanbul Stock Exchange (TSE).

As of 3] December 2013, the average numbers of white and blue-collar persormel are respectively 5.299 and 21 435
{31 December 2012 —4.612 and 16.673),

For the purpose of the consolidated fimancial statements, Enka [nsaat, its consolidated subsidiaries and its joint
operations are hereinafier refemred to as “the Group™.

The Group operates in geopraphics] areas below:

i Turkey: engaged in diverse types of construction activities including construction of industrial and social
buildings, motorways and comstuction and operation of natural gas fred clectical cnergy generation
facilities.

i, Buxstan Federation and Kozakhstan: engaged in constmuction activities and also in inveslment and

development of real estate properties and shopping malls in Moscow, Russia.

i Engaped in construction activities in Gabon, Burundi, Libya, Djibouti, Mauritania and Equatorial Guinea in
Africa; Saudi Arabia, Oman, Traq and Aflpanisian in Asia and also in Dominican Republic and Papua New
Guinca.

. Europe: engaged in construction and trading activities m Romania, the Netherlands, Switzerland, Germany
and EKosovo.



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

CAmannts are expressed as thousands of 1.8, Diollars (*USD™Y unless sthorwiss stated )

ORGANIZATIONS AND QPERATIONS OF THE GROUF (cont’d)

As of 31 December 2013 Tinka Ingnst has the following subsidiarics, whose busitess and country of incorporation
erc provided helovs

Country  of Yearof

MNaee of Substdiary Nainre of business activities incorporation  estabfishment
Pimas : Engaged m twowfaciuring and marketing of  Turkey 1963
FVC dogr and window profles,
Lnka Pazaclamsa theacat lihatat Anerim  Engaged in marketing wnd after-sales service of Turkey 1972
Sirketi (Enka Fazorl ) construction machinerics, fmeks, indesteial

products and spare parts.
Gimtag Celik: Imalat Monta] ve Tesisat  Engazed in mamfscturing of stuenwy] steud Turkey - (973
Ancnim Sirketi (Cimtag) werks, nstallabion and establishing of the

tochnical aquipiment,
Titas Toprak Ingoat ve Tanhhit Tngaged inall kinds of exacawtion activities,  Turkey 1674
Ancaim Jieket {Titas) exeavation backfilling werks und quarying-

crushing aperatian of bi ghway projects.
Kaskiag Kayar Kahp Altyam Sondaj Engapred in pile dwelling wock, any kind of Turkey 1975
Kazk ve Teorit Atanim Sifket buse and superstruciure eonstrudion, slip form
TKusktag) and constructivn of drilling and gronnd surveys,
Entag Makliyat ve Turirts Anonim The [m cperates in organization of domestic  Turkey 1976
Sicket (Botag) ant international copventions and setminass and

also cngaged in tour reservations end tobct

sales,
Enet Proje Amgtinma ve Misavirlik Performs arehitechical design services. Turksy 1580
A S (Enet)
Enka'l'eknik Genel Miteabhidik Operates in the business of matenial handling  Turkey 1981
LatarnIgletrne Sovk vo Idere Anoim  and stovape systems, suxikry Fecilitics, watar
Girketi (Frika Tebmik} treaitment and enviranmenial cngincering,

infrastrucinre and consiretion, control systems
and instrumentsfion enginecribg.

Entrade ChmibE (Entradc) Manages forelgn investments of the Company.  Gersany 19384
Limited Liabiltty Compasy Eomar Engaped in veady-mized coocrete prodoclion  Pussa 1554
(Ewmar) und warious constrection works.

Adrenka ITava Fosmeealif A.9.(Adr ‘Engaged in alt knds of air transportstion. Tarkey 2001
Enka)

Enka Holding B.V. hianages foreipn investments of the Company.  Metherlands 2001
Cnka hnteahhiflik Eizmetler A 5, Engaged in constnzetion activitics. Turkist 02
{Enka h{iitcahhitlik)

Adaparart Flekteik Unctim Limitad Performs peoduclion and selling of electricily.  Turkey 2004
Sirketi {Adeparan Hlebfri) (*3

Lzmir Eekirit, (rutim Limited Sirkefi  Perfomms production and selling of cleotricity.  Turkey 2004
{lzmir Elekilk) (+)

Gobze Blektik Orefim Limited kel Perfurms production and selling of slectricity. Tuckey 2004
(Gebzs Elelarild) (*)

Enka Limited Ligbility Coupany Manages the company’s coostruclion, Ukranc 2006
(Enka L) engesrmg and desfen jobs.

Enka Enerji Urctim 4 5. Will perfoern produelion and salc of electrcity.  Tirkey 2006
Enka dc Co LLC Engaped in consiuction activities, Choan 2010
Lnka Elektik Uetim 4.8 Will porforen production snd slc of electeicity  Tlrkoy 2011
Enka fnternational Construction Lid Engaged in consttuclion activities, Saud; Arabia 011

() Lzmiir Elekerik, Adapozars Elckiril: and Gebee Flekwik here and after are alve vefarred t5 as "t Pawer Comrpardes ™,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TG THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEL 31 DECEMBER. 2013

(Amounts are expressed as thowsands of U8, Dallars ("LISD™) unless otherwise stated.)

ORGANIZATIONS AND OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP (conc'd)

The constuction contracts are undertaken by Enka Ingsat alone or topether with its affiliated companies or, in
partnerships with othéer contractors through joint operations. As of 531 December 2813, Enka Inguat has the
following joint operations:

Bechiel-Enka Joint Venture {(Kazakhstan) — Senimdy Kurylys
Bcrhtel-Enka Joint Venture Bautine {Kazakhstan
Beehiel-Enka Joint Venture (Romania)

Bechtel-Enka Joint Venture (Kosovo}

Caddell Construction Company Ine. (Caddell Global)

AECO Development Limited Tiability Company ((man)
Bechtel-Enka Joint Venture {Albania)

Bechtet-Enka Joint Venture (Oman )

BASIS OT PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Basis of prescntation

The Basis for Preparation of the Financial Statements and Significant_Accounting Paolicies

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Repotting Standards {IFRS) as issued by the International Accoonting Standards Board (TASB). The consolidated
fimancial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention, except for mvestment proportics,
buildings, financial assets at fair walue throuph prefit or loss and derivatve financial instruments which are
measured at fair vaiues. The consolidated financial statetnents are presented in UL, Daollars (USDY and all values
are roonded to the nearest thovsand {*000) except when olherwise indicated.

The Group adopted all standards, which were mandatary as of 31 Deccmber 2013, The consolidated financial
statements of Enka Ingaal were authorized for issue by the manapement on 3 March 2014, Althaugh there is no such
intention, the General Assembly and certain regulatory bodiss have the power 1o amend the statutory financial
statements after issue.

Enka ingaat and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in Turkey, maintain their books of accounts and prepare
thelr stamtory financial statements in Turkish Lira {TL) in accordance with the repulations on accounting and
reporting frameworls and accounting standards promulzated by the Turkish Capital Market Board (CMB), (for
publicly traded companies) and Turkish Commercial Code and Tax Legislation and the Uniform Charl of Accounts
issued by the Ministry of Finance. The foreign subsidiarics maintain fheir books of accounts in accordance with the
law= and repulations i force in the couniries where they are registered, The consolidated financial staternents are
bascd on the statutory records with adjustments and reclassifications for the purpose of fair presentation in
sccordance with IFRS,

‘The Group also reported separately for the consolidated financial statements for the same period prepared in
aceordance with accovnting principles promulgated by CMB.

There are no differences between the consolidated [nancial statements prepared in accordance with the acconnting
policies promulgated by CMB and consolidated IFRS financial statements except for the use of TL and USD as the
Presentation currency, respectively.

Functional and presentation cutrency

As significant amount of construction, energy and real estaie cperations of Enka Ingaat and its consolidated
sobsidiaries and ils joint opcrations which form main part of the operatioms of the Group are carmied out in U.5.
Diollar or indexed to U.S. Dollar, this currency has been determined as the finctional and the presentation currency
of the Group in line with IAS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, Fach entity in the Group
determines its own fimetional cwrency and ftems included i the financial statements of each entity are measured
uging that functional currency. Transactions {n foreign currencies fic. any currency other than the functional
vurrency) arc initially recorded at the fonctional cutrency rate ruling at the date of the fransaction, Monetary assets
and lisbilitics denominated in foreipn comrencies are reiranslated al the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken to the income statement. Non-tnonelary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreigm cumrency are translated vsing the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Noo-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign eomeney are translated vsing the exchange rates st the date when
the fair value was detsrmined. Any poodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value
adjustments to the camrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising on the acquisition are ireated as assets and
Liakilities of the foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.
g



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as. thousands of U3, Dollars ("USD™ unless otherwise stated,)

EASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d}

Basis of presentation {eont™d)

Funetional and presentation currency (comt d)

Until 31 Desember 2005, the financial statements of the subsidiaries, fonctional currency of which was TL, were
testated for the chenges in the geneval purchasing power of TI. based on IAS 29 (“Financisl Reparting in
Hyperinflationary Beonomics™). Sfnes the objective condifions for the restatement in hyperinflationary cconoimies
were no longer applicable at that dme, Turkey ceme off hyperinflatonary status cffcctive from 1 Jemuary 2006.
After the Turkish econotny cessed to be hyperinflationary, such subsidiaries no longer regtate their [nancial
watements in accordance with IAS 29, and use 3z the historical costs for translation into the presentation cutrensy
the amounts restated o the price level at the daie these subsidiarics ceased restating their financial stafenents.
Therefore, the non-menetary assets and lishilifies and components of sharcholders® equity of such subsidiaries
including share capital reported in the hatanes shect as of 31 December 2011 and 2010 are derived by indexing the
additions oecurred until 31 Desember 2005 and carrying the additions after this date with their nominal ameunts.

The azsefs and liabilities of the subsidiaries whosc finctional currency is other than U8, Dollars are tranglated into
LS. Dollars at the rate of exchanee ruling o the balance sheet date and their income statements are translated at the
average exchangs mifes for the year. The exchange differences arising oo the tramstation art taken dircctly o a
separate component of equity as currency translatdon difference,

Within Turkcy, official exchange rates of the Turkish Lira {TL) are deterrained by the Central Bank of Turkey
{CBT) and are generally considercd to he a ressoneble approwimation of market rates. Within the Russian
Federatien, official exchange rates are detcrmined daily by the Central Bank of the Eussian Federation {CBRT),
which is aleg a reasonable approximation of madeet rates.

The year-end and average Tedkish Lita (TL) sates for 2013 and 2032 for ope US. Dollar can be summarized as
Below,

2013 2012
1.5 Dollars /TL — as of balance shest dale 21343 17825
.S, Dallars {TL = yearly Average 1,02 1,700%

Comparative j tion and reclasrifjeaticn of prior vear fingncial #atements

The Group prepares comparative sonsolidated financial statements, to enable readers to determine finaneial pusition
and performance trends, For the purposcs of effective comparison, comparative consolidated financial statenents
can be reclassified when deemed necessary by the Group, where descriptions on significant differences are
disclosed. In the current year, the Group had made the recfassifications below in order to copfiont curremt year's
presentation:

a) JAS 19 (“Employee Benefits™) has been revised effective from the anmual period Beginning on of after 1
January 2M3, Tn accordance with the revised standart, actuaral gaiiloss related to employes shall be
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. The Group used o tecogrize the actparial gainfloss
related 0 employee bencfits i consolideted income statement until 31 Decamber 2012, As a resubt of the
revision jn LAS 19, the Group applied the accounting poficy change wotrospectively, and actuarial gainflogs
priarly recopnized in statement of income, have been restated as a chenge in the opening bafance of the
retained eamnings,

As a revision of IAS 19, the Group direstly recognized USD 1.045 {n statemcnt of comprehenzive income.
Consequently, “General administrative expense™ at an amount of USIY 1.045 decrcascd and “Profit for the
period” at an ameunt of USD 1.045 fnereased in the consolidated statement of income for the periot ended 25
of 31 Docember 2012,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI 4.5, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTFS TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR BNDED 31 DECEMBER, 2413

{Amounts ar¢ expressed as thousands of 1.5, Dollars ("USD™} unless cthervrise stated.)

2. BASES OF FRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont*d)

2.1  Basic of presemtadion (eont™d)

Comparative Information and reclassification of prior vear financial statcments {eont*d}

B)

The Group made reclassification (o prior year financial statements it order to be consistent with CWR
regulations annoinced s of 7 June 2013, The detail of reclassifications are explained belaw:

“Advances piven™ and “Prepaid expenses” at an amounl of USD 72,591 presented in “Other current
asgets” in the consulidated balance sheet as of 31 December 2012 are reclassificd ta “Prepaid expenses®,

“Adwvances given™ and “Prepaid cxpenses” at an amount of USD 3,159 presented in “Otier non-cuirent
esscts” in the consolideted balance sheel as of 31 December 2012 are reclassified to “Prepaid expenses™.

Financial sorrewings proscnted as “*Bank lpans” and “Cbligations under finance lesses” in the
consolidated balance sheet as of 31 December 2012, is now presented as “Short term bomowings®”,
“Correst portien of Tong term boreowings™ and *Long torm borrowings™.

“Payroll payables™ at an amount of USD 22.026 presented in “Provisions for emploves benehts™ in the
consolidated balange slieet s of 31 Drecember 2012 arc reclassified to © Payables to employees™.

“Advances recefved™ at an amount of USD 251.066 and “Deferced real revenue” af an amount of USD
50,163 presented in "Other current liabilities” in (he consolidated sheet as of 31 Decemher 2012 are
reclassified to “Deferred ihcame™.

“Deeferred revenue” et an amount of TS0 790628 presented in “Other non-current liahilides” i the
consolidated sheet a= of 31 Decerber 2002 arc reclassiffed to “Deferred incoms™.

Foreign cxchange difference gains and losscs aed interest incomefexpenses from trade paysbles and
teceivables at an smaunt of USD 12,465 presented In *Financial incore” and “Financial expense™ in the
caonsolidated statement of income for the period ended 31 Decesmber 2012, is now presented in “Other
eperating income™ and “Oither operating sxpenses™

Ciain on disposal of property.plant and cquipment &l an amount of USD 2.134 presentsd in “Other
aperating income™ in the consolidated statement of income for the period ended 31 December 2012, is
now presented in “Investment come™.

Fair valuc increass in investment propertics at an amount of TJSD 20,554 presented in “Olher operating
income” in the consolidated statement of income for the pericd endad 31 December 2012, is now
preaeated in “Investinent income™.

Foreign exchange differciics gaing and losscs and inferest incomefsxpenses from trade payables snd
reccivables at an amount of USD 12.007 presented in “Financial income™ and *Fizancial expense® in the
consolidated statement of Jncome for the peried caded 31 Pecember 2012, is now presenisd in “Other
aperating expenscs”.

Loss from sales of propsity, plant and equipraent at amount of USD 357 presented in “Cther operating
cxpense” in the congolidated sketement of income for the period ended 31 December 2012, is now
presgnted in "Trvestment expense™.

Interest revenue from financial assets held for sale at an amount of USD 38463 preseptad in “Finzncial
income™ in the conselidated starement of income for the period ended 31 December 2002, Is noww
presented in “Inyestment income™.

Dividen! income at an amount of USD 5.276 presented in “Financial income® I the consclidated
statement of income for the period ended 31 December 2012, is now presented in “Investen ent income™,
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2.1

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of 1.5, Doflars ("USD*} unless otherwise stated.)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont'd)

Bagis of presentation {cont™d)

*  Income from investment activities af an amount of USD 120,641 presented in “Financial incomc” in the
consolidated statement of income for the peried ended 31 December 2012, is now presented in
“Invesiment ineoing” and “Investment expenses”.

» Forcign exhanpe diference pains and losses from investment setivities at amotnt of USD 8.826 presentad
in “Financial ingome” and “Financial cxpenses” in the consolidated statement of income for the period
ended 31 December 2012, 1s now presznted in “Investruert income and *Investment expenses”,

*  Cuwrrency translatien difference from tangible assess at an amount of USD 1.34F presented in “Changes in
eurrency trandation difftreoce” in the consolidated statement of income for the period ended 31
December 2012, is now presented in “Currency translation differeoe of tangible assels® fhir value
increase

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprize (he financial ssatements of the parent company, its joint operations
and its sehsidiaries =z af 31 Desemnber each year. The firancial siatements of the jodnt eporatiors and the
subsidiarics are prepared for the same reporting vear as the parent COmpany, using consistent accounting puliccs.

Subsidiaries are all enfities over which the Group has power o govern the finsncial and operating policics so a5 tg
benefit from its ectivities. Subsidiarics in which the Group owns direstly or indirectly mare then 50% of the voting
rights, or has power to govern the financlal and aperating policies under » stabute or agreament are conzolidated,
The existence and effect of potential voting fghts thak are currently excreisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Grovp wonlrels another entity.

Subsidiarics are fully conselidated fom the dale of acquisition, being the date an which conirol is transferred to the
Groop and cease ta be consolidated from the date on which control is transferred out of the Group. Al significant
infra-grovp transsctions and kalanees betwesn Enka ingat and its consalidated subsidizties and Joint operations are
eliminated. -

Under the equity method, an investment in assaciate is initially reeognized in the cansolidated statement of financial
position at cost end adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group™s share of the profit or less and other comprehensive
income of the assoeiate, When the Group's share of losscs of an assodiate cueccds the Group's mtercst in ihat
essocaate {which includes any lonp-term imercsts that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the
assoctate), the Group discantinues recognising its share of further losses. Additenal losses are recognised anly to
the exlent that the Group has mourred legal or constructive obligations or made pravments oo hehalf of the 2ssocixte.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of income statcment and net asscts not held by the Group and are

presented separately in the consolidated income statemenl and within euity in the consolidated balance shest,
separately from parent shareholders® equity.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND 1TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDER 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Anounts sre expressed as thousands of 1.5, Dollars (U507} unless otherwise stated,)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL ST TEMENTS (cont’d)
Basis of presecintion {eontd)
Basix of consalidation (cont"d)

The subsidiaries ineluded in consolidation and their shareholding percentagss at 31 December 2013 and 31
Degember 2012 ave as follows:

Dyjrect £ Indigmet arwners hip

31 Demher 31 Drecentber

Comg Ly Dame Seoment ana 2

Enla Holding B.Y, Copskmction SI0,00 SE100,00

Enka Holding Investment 5.4. Copstruction % 100,00 LA

Edeo Ivestment B.Y, Reual S 100,00 £4100,46

Enr Development BV Beenial Yo 100,00 210000

Enka Power Systems BV Construciion Y100, 100,00

Cov B3 Construction ECILITERL 100,50

Enkz Construciion & Dmrebpmect B.Y. ConsLict e 22100,00 S 10,00

Far Easi Develnpmont B, Constnidima Sa100,00 Sal00.00

Ertir Construction, 2400, 0 100,50

Entrad= Construction S5100,00 L1000

Cepital City Jnvestmant BV, Constriction 100,00 100,08

City Center Inveatimet BV F.emtal %4100,60 %160,

Enka Adspazan Fowes Ievesiment BV Energy 100,40 100

Enka Gebze Powrer Investment B, V. Energy *6100,H0 100,04

Enka Emir Fowes Iivestment BV, Frerpy =5100,00 +4.100,08

Frika Pover Invesimeni BV Encrzy 100,50 S2100,0¢

Izmir Elciinik Emergy AL ] 100,60

Adspezan Elerrik Enetgy 100,00 %100,00

Gebee Elsktisk Energy %100,00 100,00

Enks L1C Consliuelion L1040,00 &4 10:0,K
Fumes 8.4, Rental o 104,00 %8 10604
MLCC Invsstro=mt B.A, Coaslruction 351 (W), Fa 10K K}
Eaka TC IIC T rud and monufhcturing AL Sa 109,00
Relmos Invegtment Lid. Conetauction 251 0H0, K S 10,0
Emns LLC Trate and manufactcing 1410000 100,00
Bmo: B Y. Tradz and waoufichring LA L) 85 100,00
Cmoos LY. Trede aod mpnufacuring Sl 00, 1K WIN000
000 Vietore Constrection AU LakCH,N0
Extbre Sanirel Higmetler: A5, Enopy Fa L0, (Kt L1000
M eken Ceostuction $a100,00 45 E 00,00
Taks Elelick Uretim 4.5, Erergy 45 100,00 8410,010
Enlm fntecnelional Cunsiruction Lid, Construclion A Ll %5100,00
Frka & Co LLC Consiction AU o4 100,00
Enka M titeahhllic Crasbruction 100,00 Sa 100,00
I ek (*) Reunlal 100,00 4480,00
MEIL(*) Resstal “al0t,00 %56,00
Povmoos B.Y, Coonstrchon 610000 -
Enka Pazarkma Trafa and manulwlorng 00 G %690,50
Enko Finesal Kirelame 4.5 Trade wd mansfachring 00,90 peERE
Airemka Treds i manufacturing %499,97 %9997
et Akdeniz Ths Tisnret A5, Trede and mapafacturing H%0,93 99,53
Enlag Trade and tnannficturing AL 089,53
Exkoa Enerji Cretim 4.5, Eseray 583,47 %9947
Cimlag Geuni tiga Fanayi ve Tiowet A5, Trade and manniact vriap %131 731
Kashto Construction o125 WaF 25
Burkas Tad, $4, Construgticn SRl T25 a7.25
Kmktag Arabia Ld. Coastmetion w725 D07 25
Giurtag Borulatme Sanay i ve Ticared Lid. i {Cimtay Berdame) Costruct o %9537 %0657
Cintey Celik Coazlruction ¥%36,04 406,04
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2.1

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2113

[Amounts are expressed as thousands of ULS. Dollam (“USD™) unless otherwise stated.)
BASIS OF FRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)

Basis of presentation (cont’d)

Basis of comsolidation {cont’d)

Direct S Endirect gwencrghip

31 Devember 31 December
Company namg (sontinying) Scgmont 2013 ik
Cirmtas. b echanical Contracting B, ¥, Constrocelkm b, Yalé, o
Cimtas (Nimgho) Sied Processing Comparmy [id, Consiruction SasiE RS )
Cinras Bulldings Sy siems Lid {CTSLY Consgruciion %5404 06, 04
Cintas Invezement BY. Construction oS0, 04 a6, 04
Cimtas Cespian Drevclopment B,V (%) Construstion - SodiG, 64
Gernlik Deénte Tayomucibik Lid St CORSIELICTGm Lot 6 -
[BH Enpiicering Fiobll Cnnstruction 05046, 54 05,54
Enet Comstruction La9E,00 4D 5,00
Tilw; {*} Constructivn Sana 11 01,91
T imaz I'rade and manudacturing a8l 65 wE1,85
&.C Pimapon Logistic Center SRL Tmde and manufacturing Sabl.ed Sk 1,65
Enwm Window Sy stems BV %) Trade aud womuGAurme - Tl 65
Hmasin Rug Tid, ‘Trade and manufactyring %8 1,85 k165
Enka Teknik Ciomslouelion LT, %579,91
Q0 B-Avtiun Rngal 560,00 4R )
Cimmtas Bom tmalatlar ve Ticarer Lid. 50, (Cimlas Daro) Construction L0080 30,00

(%)l non-congralling interssts of MEH and Mosenks were purchased in the current yzar, The ditference et wee purchasing prive
und mel wssed i wecoumted under equiy. Total amonet paid inclding 91,2 shire of Tile; s WS 2197567

(**] These ¢ompimizs heve been diseplved dorg the sroar.

The Group has mierests in joint operations which are jointly controlled emtities. A joint operetion is a joimt
arangement wheteby the parties that have joint conirol of the arangement have rights 1o the assets, and obligations
for the liabilities, relating to the arranpement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists cnly when decisions aboul the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the partics
sharing control, The Group recognizes its interest in the joint operations wsing proportionate consclidation. The
breakdowm of the controlling interests of the joint operations as of 31 December 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

31 Aralik 2013 31 Aralk 2012

Bechiel-Eoka Joint Yeoture (K azakhstant - Senimdy Eurylys %S0 00 Ba300,00
Bechtel-Eoka Joint Vepture Bantine (Kazakhstan) a5, 00 Ba30.00
Cadldel]l Construction Company Inc. {Caddell Europe, Africa, America) S50 00 230,00
Bechisl-Enky Joint Venture (Fomaniay %50, 00 %30,00
Bechtel-Enky Joint Venture (Albania) %30,00 530,00
Bechtel-Eoka Joint Venture (Kosovol 5L50,00 BL30,00
AFECT Development Limited Liabilicy Company {Omand Go50, 00 43,00
Bechtel-Eoka Joint Venture (Oman) Ea50.00 B4 30,00
Poyraz Shipping B.V. %530,000 230,00
Bogazici Shipping BV 530,000 %431),00
Dioga Shipping B.V. %30,00 %430,00
Imbat Shipping B.V, na30,0n %5000
TNY Shipping B.V, %4330,00 450,00
Alacante Shipping B.V. %50,00 630,00
BREK. Cwverseas Shipping BV, 450,00 250,00
MM Merchan! Shippioe B.Y. %4,50,00 250,00
Esta Constreclion B, %“a0,00 2550, 00
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THEE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER, 2013

{Amounts are-expressed as thousands of UL8. Dollars ("UUSD™) unless otherwise stated. )
EASYS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (coni®d)

Chaoges m the accouniing policics

Significant changes in scommting policies are applied refroactively and prior year financial statements are restated
when necessary. Significant changes applied during the year are detailed in Mote 2.4.

Changes and Errors in Aceounting Estimates

Changes in accounting polisics or accounting errars arc applied retroactively and the financial statements of the
previous periods are restated. I estimaled changes fn accowsting policies are for only one period, changes are
appiied on the evrrent year but if the estimated chenges effect the fullowing periads, changes are applied buth oo the
current and following years prospectively. There is no material change in aceounting cstimates of the Group in the
cutrent year.

Adoption of New and Revised International Finaneial Reportiog Standards

The following zmendments to 1485 have been applied in the current vear and have alfacted the smounts reported in
these consolidated financial statements,

(a) Amendments to IFRSs affecting amounts reported in the financial statements
Amendments to TAS 1 Presentetion of Rems of (eher Comprehensive Fncope

The amendments to IAS | Presentution of Frams of Other Comprehensive frcome is efleclive for the annual perinds
beginning on of after 1 Tuly 2012, The amendments intreduce new ferminology for the statement of comprehensive
income and income statement. Under the amandments to IAS I, the ‘statement of comprehensive fnzome” is
renamed the “statement of profic or loss and other comprebensive incame’ and the ‘income skalement’ Is renamecd
the ‘statement of profit or Joss”. The amendments to IAS 1 remin the oplien to prosent profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in cither a single statement or In two separate but consecutive statements, Flowever, the
amendrents to LAS | requirs items of other comprehensive income to be grouped into two categoties in the other
comprchensive iteome seetion: (a} iteins that will oot be reclzssified subssquently to profit or loss and (1) items that
may be reclassified subsaquently to profit or loss when specific conditions =re met, Income tax on ftems of ather
comprehensive incoms is required to be allocaled on the same basis - the amendments do not change the cplion to
present items of other comprehensive income either before tax or net of lax, The wmendmomts can be applied
refrospectively. Other fhan the above mentioned presentation changes, the application of the amendments to TAS 1
docs not result in any impact on profit or lows, other comprehensive income and total comprehensive income.

IAS 19 Employer Benefifs

The amendments to TAS 19 change the accounting for defined benefit plans and termination benefits. The most
significant change relates to the accoumting for changes in defined benefit chligatons and plan assets. The
amendments require the recognition of changes in defincd benefit obligations and in fair valuc of plan assets when
thay oceur, and henee eliminate the 'cormdor approach’ permitted under the previeus version of TAS 19 and
accelerate the recognition of past servict costs. The smendments require all actuarial gains aod losses to be
recognized immediately through other comprehensive income in order for the net pension asset or lishility
recognized in the eonsolidated satement of Anancial position to refect the fill value of the plan deficit or surpluz.
Furthermore, (he interest cost and expected refum on plan assefs used in the previous version of TAS 1% ars replaced
with a *nct-interest” amount, which s calcwlated by applying the discount rats to the net defined benefit lisbility or
assel. The amendments to IAS 19 require reiraspective application.
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ENKA INSAAT YE SANAYI A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARTES

NOTES TO THE CONSOQLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBEE 2013

{Amounts are expressed a5 thousands of 118 Dallars {"USD™} unless- otherwise stated.)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont*d)

Adgptien of New and Revised Interoaiional Financial Reporting Standards (cont'd)

(b} Mew and Revised JFRSs affecting the reporied finaneial performance and /£ or financial position

IFRS 9 Financig! fostrumencs: Classification and Measurement

In November 2009, the first part of IFRS 9 relating to the clagsification and measurement of financial assets was
issued. IFRS & witl ulifmately replace [AR 39 Financial Instrionenis: Recosnition and Afeesurement. The standard
reguires an entity ko classify its financial asssts on the basis of the entity’s bugziness mode! for managing the
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset, and subscquently measure the
inancial assets a5 efther at amertized cost or at fair value The new standard is mandatory for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 Jasuary 2017 earlier adoption is pormitted,

The Group has adopted IFRS 2 and the related consequantial amendments 1o other IFRSs at 31 December 2011,
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

TERS 13 establishes & smgle source of guidance for fair valus meesurcments and discloseres about fair value
measurements, The Standard defines fair value, esteblishes a framewark for measuring fir value, and roquircs
diselesnres about fair value measurements. The ssops of IFRS 13 is broad: it applies to both financial nstntement
Hems and non-financial instiement items for which cther WWRSs tequirs or poemit fair value measurements and
disclosures abost fair walue weasurcments, excopt in specified ciroumsances. In peneral, the disclosure
requirements in IFRS 13 are more extensive than those required In the current standards. For example, quantitative
and qualitative disclorores beged on the threc-lovel fair valne hierarchy required for financial instruments coly
onder IERS 7 Finnelal Istruments: Digelosures ave extended by TFRS 13 to cover all assets and Habilities within

its scope,
IFES 13 iz effoctive for anmusl periods beginning on ar afier 1 Tannary 2013, with earlier application permitted.

The Groop managsment anlicipates that FRS 13 w4l be adopted in the Group's consolidated financial statemeats
for the annual period beginning 1 January 2013 end that the applicaton of the new Standard may affect tha amounis
reported in the finencial statemcnts and result in more extensive disclosurcs in the financizl statements. .

Amendments to TAS 1 Presensation of Finencial Seteranes
(2= part of the drreua! nprovemenis tv IFRSs 2009-201F Cyele issued in May 2012}

The amendments to IAS 1 as paet of the Ammeel Smprovemenis fo JFRSs 2009-2011 Cyele are effective for e
annual pereds beginning on of after 1 January 2013,

TAS I requires an enlily that changes zecounting policies tetrospectively, or makes a refrospective restatement or
reclagsification to present & slatement of financial position as at the beginning of the preceding perfod {third
statement of financial positon). The amendments to IAS 1 clarify that an entily is required to present a third
starement of finaneizl pasition only when the relrospective application, restatement or ree] assification has & material
effect on the nformation in the thind statement of financial position and that related notes are not required to
accompany the third statement of firancial pesition.

Ié




[

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI AR ANTHITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMPBER 2§13

(Ameunts are expressed as thousands of ULS. Dollars ("USD™)} unless otherwiss stated.)
EASTS OF FRESENTATION OF FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS {cant*d}

Adopiion of New and Revised International Finzncial Reporting Standards (cout’d)

{b} New and Revised IFRSs appIi.Ed with nu material cffect on the consolidated financial statements
{coni’d}

New and revised Standards on consolidation, jaint arrangements, associntes and disclosures

In May 2011, a nackage of five Stendards on consolidation, joint arangements, associates and disclosures was
issucd, including IFRS 10, TFRS 11, IFRS 12, TAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and IAS 28 (as revised in 20117,

Key requirements of these five Stendards are described belaw,
IFRS 10 replaces the parts of Y48 27 Consalidarted and Stpavate Financial Statements that deal with consglidated

‘financial statsments. SIC-12 Consolidation - dpecial Purpose Entitfes wilk be withdraws upon the affactive date of

IFES i0. Under IFRS 10, there is only one basis for cansolidation, that is, control. In addition, IFES 10 incledes a
new definition of conteal tha: containg three elements: (a} power over an investes, {b) exposure, or riphts, to variable
reurns from its involvement with the investes, and () the ability to use iis power over the investes to affect the
ammmi of the investar’s return Extensive goidance has been added in TERS 10 to deal with complex scenarics.

IFRS 11 replaces IAS 3] fuferesty imJoint Feanres. TFRE 11 Jeals with how a joint aranrement of which twa or
morc partties have joirt contrel should be classified. SIC-13 Joimdy Controfed Entities - Non-monstary
Comributions By Vemtirers will bo withdravm upan the offecive date of IFRS 11, Upder IFRES 11, joint
arangements arc classified as joint operations or joinl yeatures, depending on the rights and abligations of the
partics to the arrangements. In contrast, undet TAS 31, there are thres fypes of joint arrangements: jointly contralled
entities, jointly controlled assets and jointy controlled operatioms, In addition, joint ventures under IFRS 11 are
requircd éo be gesounted for nsing the equity methed of accounting, whereas jointly controlled eatities under IAS 31
r:an b aceounted for using the cquity method of aceounting or proportional cossoli dation,

IFRS 12 i5 a disclosure standard and is spplicable to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arangements,
assedigted andfor ungonsolidated stuctured entities. In gencral, the diselosure requircments in IFRS 12 are more
extensive than those in the current standards,

In June 2012, tho amendments to IFES 10, IFES 11 and IFRS 12 were jssued o ¢clarify sertain transitional guidance
an the application of these IFRSs for the first time,

These five standards togsther with the amendmenls regarding the trangition guidance are effactive for amusl
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013, with earlier application penmitted provided all of these standards are
applied at fhe sarme time. The Group management siicipates that the application of these five standards will not
have a significent impact on amounts repocted in the copsalidated fnansial slalements

Awendments io IFRS 7 O(Tsetting Financial A ssets and Finaocizl Liabitities znd the related dizclosures

Thi amendments to IFRS 7 require entities to disclose information about rights of offset and related
arrangemients (such as collateral posting requivements) for [nancial instroments under an enforceable
master nefting spreement or similar armangement.

Awmszal Improvemens to IFRSs 2009 - 201 1 Cyele issued io May 2012

+  Amendments to [AS 16 Property, Plawy end Equipment
*  Amsndinents to TAS 32 Financial Instruments;: Preseniation; and
*  IAS 34 (Amendments) Interim Firancial Reporting

Amendments to IAS 15

The amendments to IAS 16 clarify that spare paris, stand-by equipment and servicing cquipment shanld he
classified as property, plant and equipment when they mest the definition of property, plamt and equipiment in IAS
16 and as mventory otherwise. The Group management docs not amicipate that the smendments to TAS 16 will have
a significant effeet on the Group's consolidated financial statements.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER, 2013

(Amotnts.are expressed as thousands of US, Dollars {("USD™) unless otherwise stated.)
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCTAL STATEMENTS {cont’d)

Adeption of New and Revised Infernational Finaocial Reporting Standards Gont*@)

(k) New and Revised IFRSs applietl with no materisl effect oo the comselidated ficancial statements
{eont’d)

Al Dnpraverients (o IFRSs 2009 - 2617 Cyefe issued {o May 2012 (eont™d)

Arendnients 1o IAS 32

The amendments to 148 32 clarily that income tax relating o disidbutions to holders of an aquity instrument and to
transaction costs of an equity transaclion should be aceaonted for fn accordance with TAS 12 Tneome Taxes. Tho
Group management docs not anticipate that the amendments to 148 32 will have a significant cffect on the Group's
coagalidated financial stalements.

Amendments fo [AS 34

The amendments te TAS 34 clarify that disclosure of {he total assets and total Hahilities for a particular reportable
scgmint is only required if 2 measure of total wssets ar totz] lsbilites (or both) i regularly provided to the chief
operating decision maker and there has been a matetial change in thosc measores since the last annual fnancial
satements. The amendments to 143 34 did aot have an effect on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

IFRIC 2 Sevipping Cosvs in the Prodiction Phise of @ Surface Mine

IFRIC 20 Sreipping Cosls {n the Production Bhose of @ Surface Mine appliss o waste removal costs that are
inewvred In surfacc mining activity duning the production phass of the mine {production stripping costs), Under the
intcrpretation, the tosts from this waste vemovel activity (strippmg} which provide improved access to ore is
resognized as a non-cument asset (stopping activity asser) when certain criteria are met, whereas the costs ef normat
on-going operational saipping aciivities are accounted for in accordance with [AS 2 Faventories, The swipping
activity assct is accounted for as an sddition to, or as an enbaneement of, an existing asset and classificd as langibie
or intangible acoording to the nature of the existing asset of which it forms part.

IFRIC 20 iz effective for anoual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013, Specific transitional provisions are
provided to entities that apply IFRIC 20 for the first time. However, IFRIC 20 must be appli=d to produetion
stripping costs ineurred on or after the beginming of the earliest period presented. The Grovp monagement
anticipates that IFRIC 20 will have no effect to the Group's financizl statements as the Group docs not engage in
Siah activities,

{c) New and revised IFRSs fn issue ot not yoi effective

The Group has not applied the fiollowing new and revised FFRSs that have been issued hat are not yet effective:

IFES 9 : Finaneiaf nsiruments

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 Meandatory Effective Date of IFRS 3 and Fransition Disclosures
Amendments to TAS 32 Offketting Finenclal Assets and Financiol Liabifities 1
Amendments 1o IFRS 10, TFRS 11 and  Frvasanent Companies}

IFES 12

Amendments o IAS 36 Recoverabfe Amount Divclastres for Non-Financiol Assets |
Amendments to JAS 30 Movation of Devivatives and Coutituation of Hedge Accounting |
IFRIC 21 Levies [

! Effective for annual periods bemioning an or afler 1 January 2014
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thovsands of ULS. Dollars ("USD™) unless otherwise stared.)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont"d)
Adoption of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards (coni™i)

{¢) New and revised IFRS¢ in issoe but not yet effective (coni'd)
Ameadraents to [AS 32 OffSedting Financial Assets and Financial Liabifitles

The amendments ta TAS 32 clanfy cxisting application issues relating to the offset of financial assets and Snancial
liabilities requirements. Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning of ‘enrrently has a legally enforceable
tight of set-off* and *simltanecus realization and settlement’.

Amendments ta 1FRS 14, 11, YAS 27 fverdvent Enifies

This smendrent with the addifional provisions of IFRS 10 provide finvestment entitiss' {25 defined} an exemption
from the consolidation of particnlar subsidizries and instead require that an investment entily megsure the
imvestrent in each eligible subsidiary at fair vaiuc through profit or loss.

Amendments to [AS 36 Recoveradle Amant Disclosures for Non-Fineancial Asscts

Az a congequence of IFRS 13 Fafy Palue Mearurements, thete are amendments in the explanations ahmt the
teasurement of the recoverable amount of an [mpaired asset. This amendment is Himited to non-financial assets and
paragraphs 130 end 134 of TAS 36 has been changed.

Amendments to 148 39 Novation of Devivatives and Contfunnation of Hedge Accounting

This amendment 10 145 39 makes it clear that there is no nead 1o discontinuc hedpe accounfing if a hedging
derivative is novated, provided certain eriterfa are met,

ITRIC 21 Levies

IFRIC 21 idenfifics the obtigating event fur the recognition of a lishility as the activity that triggers the payment of
the levy In acoordance with the relavant Japislation.

Summﬁry of significant areovnling policies

Reveme

Fevenug s recognized to the extent that it is prabable that the coonomic benefits will flow to the Geoup andd the
revenue can be relishly measured. Revennes are stated net of discounts, refums and value added taxes. The
following specific recognitien eriferia must aiso he met before revenue is recogmized:

Consuction contraet activities

Where the oateome of a consruction contract can be estimated rcliably, rovenue and costs arc recognized by
reierence ta the stage of completion of the contract achivity at the end of the reporting peried, measured bascd an the
proportion of contract costs meurred for work performed to date relative to the estimated tatal corlract costs.

Revenue arising from cast plns fee contracts is reoognized on the basis of costs ineutred plus a percentage of the
confract fee earned during the year.

Conttact costs include all direct maletial and labor eosts and those indirect costs relaled to contract peclrmance,
such as judirect labor, supplies, tocls, repairs and depreciation cosls. Selling, penerz| and administrafive expenses
are charged fo the consolidated income statement as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted
contracts arc made in fill, in the perind fn which such fosses are determined. Changes in job performance, job
conditions and estimated profitability, including those arising from contzact penalty provisions and final conkract
settlcments may result in revisions to ¢osts and income and ace recognized in the petiod in which the revisions are
determined. Profit ineentives are included in revenuss when their realization is reasonalbly assured,

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings va uncompletsd conkracts represent reventes recagnized in excess
of amountts bitled, Billings in excess of costs and eslimated earnings on uncompleted contrects represent billings in
cxoess of revenues recognized,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYE A.8. ANT} ITTS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 3TATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as tousands of 1.5, Dollars.[*USD™) onless atherwise stated.)
EASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont*d}

Summary of significont zcecunting policies (cont*d)
Eevenue (cant™d)

Enerey activities

The Power Companics have signed an “Electric Salvs Agrezment® {ESA) with Tirkiye Elebrrik Ticaret ve Taahhiit
A.§. (TETAS) for the establishment, management and ssle of electrieity that will be produced for a peciod of 20
years in aceordance with the Build- Owm-Opérate Law numberad 4283 and Build-Own-Operate regulation. As the
period includes project develapment and eonstriction phases, the contract dates of power plants are 16 years afier
the beginning of the operation. The sales price and quantity in terms of Kowl during the 16 years peded are
determined in the ESA. Average enerpy sales price ig determined by dividing yearly sales revenues calenlated over
yearly sales amounts and unit prices by the 18 year-sales guantities. At the end of cach year, the averags price iz
recaleulated over ibe realized armounts. Therefore, revenues fom the sele of eleciricity under long~term contracts
are recognized on the average charge per Kwh over the i ofthe comteact. Reth the *investment” and the “firel cost!
ibem revenues in the scope of the contract are levelised secordingly. Revenues in excess of the average arc recorded
as deferred revenue in the consolidated balunce sheet and ars recopnized over the life of the project.

Sale 5

Revene is recugmized when significant :isks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred to the
buryer.

Eental income

Rental income adsing on investment properties is accounted for on a straight-line basis over tho lease terms on
ongoing leascs. Rental income collected in advance 5 treated as deferred incame and is arortised on a monthly
basis during the leuse period.

Bendering of samioes
Feverme is recopnized by reference to the stage of completinm
Inberest income

Inferest ingome and expenses are recogpmzed in the ecnsolidated Income statapent on an accroal basis taking into
acconit the cHective yicld on the assel, When loans provided by the Groap are considered doubtful by the
management of the Gooup, the intercst acerval 75 not recognized In the consolidated income statement.

Duvidends
Revenue is recognized when the Group’s right to receive the payment iz established.
Inventories

Inventories are valued af the Jower of cost of net realizable value, Cosls incurred in bringing each produet to its
present location and condition, are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials, spare parts, merchandise and constraction matesials - purchase cost on moving woighted average
bazis,

Goods for resale - purchase cost on moving weighted average basts.

Finished goods - cost of direct materials and laber 2nd = proportion of menufacturing averhezds based on moving
weighted average hasis,

The Group alse provides an allowance for the slow moving and obsolcte items.

Nt realizable value is the estimated s=lling price in the ordinary course of business, less cstimated costs of
completion and the estimated ¢osts necessary to make the sale.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.§. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED PINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR. THE YEAR ENDED 3| DECEMBER 2013

{Arsgues ace expressed as thousands of LS. Dellars {"USD™) unless otherwise stated )

BASIS OF PRESENTATION QF FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS [Ennt‘d}

“Bummary of significant aceounting policies (cont’d)

Proporty, 'p]ant aod equnipments

With the exception of land and buildings, [tems of praperty, plant and equipment are stated at cost Less accumulated
depreriation and any aceumulfated fmpairment in value. Land is nat depreciated. The initial cost of property, plant
and equipment camprises its purchase price, melnding impert dutics and non-refindable purchase taxcs and any
dirgetly attributable costs of bringing the asse: (o its working condition and location for its intended usc,

Land and buildings are camied ab revalucd amounts, which s the fair value at the dete of the veluation Jess
atchmmulated depreciztion and fmpeimment losscs charged subsequent to the date of the revalustion. Yaluations are
performed frequently enough to ensure that the fir walue of & revalecd asset does not differ materially from jis
camyitg Brount. :

Fepairs and mainienanes are charged te the statements of income during ke financiz] perind in which they are
incurred, The costs of major renovations are included in the carrying amoniat of the assct when it is probable that
future eeonomic benefits in excess of the eriginally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow
1o the Group.

Dxaprecistion is provided on afl property, plant and equipment using the siraight-lne method at rates which
approximate estimated ueeful Tives of the related assets as follows:

Usednl life
Land improvements ' 5-50 ysars
Buildings 10-50 years
Power plant equipment 35 years
Fipelines . 15 years
Electrical interconnection lines 16 yoars
Machinery and equipment _ 4-10 years
Maotor vohicles 3-10k years
Furnitere and fixiues 3-10 years
Barracks, scaffalding and formworks 5 years
Alrerafts _ 1013 years
Others 3-10 years

Pawer plant equipment is recorded at ity original cost of construclion. Sigmificant additions or improvements e
capitalized when they extend the life, improve the cfficicncy or increass the camings capacity of the assct.
Expenditures for maintenance, repzirs and minor renewals (o maintain facitities in operating condition arc cxpensad
as incurred, .

The asset's residual valnes, useful lives and methods are reviewed, and adjustad if appropriste, at each financial
year end,

Intangible assets

Intangible agsets mainly includes saftwars righls, they arc initially recognized at acquisition eost that ave amortized
over 3 {0 10 years on slraight-line basis.

Tradcmarke

Acquired trademarks arc shown at higtorizal cost. Trademarks have g finite wscful Uife and are canried at cost loss
aecumilaicd amortization. Amerfization i caloulated using the steaight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks and Heenses over their estimeted useful lives (9 years).

Comtractmal custorer relationships

Contractual customer Telationships acguired in a business eombination are recognized at fair value at the acquisition
date. The conlractual customer relations have a finite useful lfe and are carried at ecost less eucumdlated
ameortization, Amortization is caleulated using the streight-line method over the 23 years of life of the customer
relationship.

(Gains or Josses arising from derecoghilion of an istangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal procesds and the camying amount of the asset and are recognized in the mcome statement when the asset is
derecognized
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ENKA iNSAAT VE SANAYE A5, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTEE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR.ENDED 31 DIECEMBER. 2013

(Amounts are expressed as thousands of 1.8, Deollars ("USD™) unless otherwisc stated) -
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {eont™d)

Summary of significant acconting policies (cont*d)
Investment propertles

Land and buildings that are held in the production of supply of goods or services of for adminjsteative purposts or
for Tong teren rental vields or for cepital appreciation or both rather than for the sale in the ordinary course of
business are classifisd as “investment property”. livesiment properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial rccognition, investment properties are stated at fair valuz, which reflects
markes conditions at the balance sheet dute. Gains or losses arising from changes jn the fait values of investment
praperties are inctuded in the income statement m the year in which they arisc,

Investment propetties are derecognized when either they have been disposed of or when the investmen Droperty is
permanently withdrawn from uss and no fiturs economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any guins or losses
on e refirement or disposal of an investinent properly ane recognized in the consolidated income siateraent in the
vear of retirement or disposal,

Transfers are made to investrent property when, and only wien, there is a change in use, evidenced by ending of
WIS -0ceupstion, commencament of an operating l=ase to another party or ending of construction or development,
Transters are made from investmen! property when, and only when, thers is a change jn uss, evidsnced by
cammencemant of owner-uccupation of commencement of development with & viow to sate,

Investment property also includes long-term leaschold Jand held under en cpemting lease, which 55 accounted for as
4 finanse lease in accordance wilh JAS 40 “Investment Property™ and FAS 17 “Leases”™. Each lease payment on the
long-term leasehold land is allocated betwresn the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding, The comesponding renal obligatiens, net of finance charges, are included in current
and ngn-emrrent loasc Hability on leaschold land. The Interest element of the finance cost is cherged 1o income
statement over the [ease period 5o as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest om the remaining balanee of the
liability for each peviod.

EBusiness combinafions

The svguisition of subsidiaries and busincsscs are azcounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in g business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acqisifion-
dete fair values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilitics incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquires and the equity interests Tssued by the Group in exchango for control of the soquirce. Acquisition relsied
cogts are generally recagnized in profit or loss ay incomed.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable 2esets acquired and the labilities assumed are recognized at their fir valus
al the acguisition date, except that:

= doferred tax assets or labilitics and labilities or assets related to comployes bencfit arrengements are recognized
and measured in acceordance with [AS 12 Income Yirves and IAS 19 Employes Renefits rospoctively;

» liahilities or equity instruments relalsd o sharc-based payment armangemenis of the acquires or share-based
paymsnt arrangeiments of the Group entered into to replace share-hased payment arangrments of the acquires
are measured {a accordance with TERS 2 Share-hascd Payment at the acquisition date; and

» asscts (or disposal geoups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Mon-cument A ssets Ield
for Sale and Discontinued Opcrations erc moasurd in accordance with thar Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of sny noa-contralling
mterests in the acquirco, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously beld equity nterest in the acquires (if any)
aver the nat of the acquisition-date amoutits of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after
reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the Identifiable asscts acquired and labilities assumed
excreds the sum of the consideration transferrad, the amount of any non-coneolling interests in the acquires and the
fair value of the aequirer's proviausly held interest in the acquiree (if any), tie excess is recopnised itnmediately in
profit or loss a5 a bargain purchasc gain.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A 5. AND ITS SUBSITHARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMERR, 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of T.5. Detlars {"USD™} unfess oth erwise-siated.)
BAEIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont*d)
Summary of sigoificant eccounting policies (cont™d)

Business combinations [cont'd}

When ihe considetation transferred by the Group in a business combinalion includes asscts or liakililies resuling
from a eontingent consideration arrangemenl, the contingent considerstion is measured at s acquisition-date fair
value and included as part of the consideration lransfzred In a business combination. Changes in the fair value of
the contingent cansiderstion that qualify as measurement perind adjustments are adjusted retrospectivaly, with
corresponding adjustments against goodwill. Messurement pericd adjustments are adjustmsnts that arise from
additional information obfained during the ‘measwrement period® (which cannot exceed one year from the
acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date. '

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the cortingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classifed. Contingene
considerafion that s classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equify. Contingent consideration that is classified 25 an asset or a liability js
remezsered & subsequent reporting dates in accordance with LIAS 39, or IAS 37 Frovisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets, a5 sppropriate, with the corrasponding gain or loss being recopntzed In profit or Ioss.

When a business combinaifon is achivwed In stages, the Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree iz
remeagured to fair value at the acquisition date (i e. the date when the Group sbitaing control} and the resulfing gain
or lass, if any, is recopnized in profit or [oss. Amounts arising from interests in the scquire pricr to the acquisition
date that have previously besn rocognized n other comprebensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where
such breatment would be appropriate i that intercst were disposed of.

If the initial acesunting for & busingss combination is ncomplete by the cad of the reporting period i which the
combinstion occors, the Group reports provisional amownts for the ftems for which the accounting fs incompete,
Those pravisional amounts sre adjusted during the measurement perind (s2e above), or additional assets or liakilities
are recopnized, 1o rellect now information obiained about facts and ciretmsiances that cxisted at the aequisilion date
thet, il knoven, would have affested the amounts recognized at that date.

Business combinatians that took place prior to 1 Jannary 2010 were acconnied for in accordance with the previous
vorsion of IFRS 3.

Glopdwill

Goodwill ansing on an acyquisition of a business Is carmed 8t cost a5 established at the date of acquisition of {he
business less aceumulated impairment losses, if any.

Far the purposes of itmpaitment testing, goedwill is allocated ta ezch ofthe Group's cash-generating units (or groups
of cash-generating units) that iz expected to ben=ft from e symergies of the combination.

A cash-geagrating unit to which goodwill has been allorated s tested for impairment anneally, or more frequently
when there is indicalicn that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generatng unil is less
then its carrying amgumt, the impairment loss is alloeated frst to redoce the cartying amaunt of any goadwill
alloeated to the unit aud then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
uiit. Any impairment loss for goodwill iz Tecognized dirsetly In profit or loss in the consolidated statement of
income statement. An impairment foss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent perieds.

O disposat of the relevani cash-generating anit, the altribumble amount of soodwill is included in the determination
of the profl or loss on disposal.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A§. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTEE TO THE CONSOLTDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{(Amounts are expressed os thousands of LS. Dollars (UI5TY) undess otherwise stated.}
BASIS CF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cunt’d)
Summary of significant accounting policios (cont™d)

Now-current zssets held jor sale

The Group measures a non-custent asset {or disposal zroup) classified as held for sale at the lower of its carrying
amount and fair value less eosts to sell, and depreciation on such asscis arc crased.

“The Group classifies a non-cument asset {or disposal group) as held for sale ifits carrying ameount will be resavered
principally through @ sale transaction rather than through confinuing use, For this to be the case, the asset {or
disposal group) must be availabls for Immediate salz in its present condition subject only to terms thet are usust and
cusiomary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups) and its sale musl be highly probable.

- For the sale to be highly probable, the appropriate lovel of management mast bs committed to 2 nlan to sell the assst

for disposal group), and an active programms o locate a buycr and complete the plan must have been initdated,
Further, the asset (or disposal group} must be actively marketed for selo at a price that is reasonable io relation fo its
current far value. In addition, the sale should be expected to qualify for recognition as 2 completed sale within one
year from the date of classification, and eetions required to complete the plan should indicats that #t is unlikely that
significant changes to the plan witl be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Diseontinued operations

A discontinued operation Iz a camponent of an entity that cither hag been disposed of, or that s classified as held for
sale, and: represeats a stparate mafor line of business or goographical area of operations; is part of a single
toerdinated plan to dispose of a separatc major line of business or geoprachical arca of operations. The Group
raeasured assets and Nabilities related 1o the disposal group at the lower of their previens camrying amount and fair
value Fess costs to sl

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of non-fingnoial asscts, other than goodwill which is reviewed for impairment at least annually,

arg xeviewsd for impaitmenl when events or changes in circumstances indicate (hat the camying amount of an asset
may not be reeoverabls. Whenever the carmrying amovnt of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment-
loss is recognired in Lhe consolidated income statement for ifems earried at cost and troated as a rovalustion

decrease for items earted #t rovalued ameunt to the extent that impairment loss does not exceed the amount held In

the revaluation surplus,

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment s the greater of net selling price znd value in use. Toe net
selling price i= the amount obtainebls from the sale of an assef in an 2rm’s length transrction while value & use is
the present value of ctimated future cash flows cxpected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its
disposal at the end of its uscful life, Recoverable amaunts zre estimeted for individual assets or, if it is not possible,
tor the cash-generating unit. Reversal of impairment losses recognizad In prior vears is recarded when there is an
indicalion that the impairment losses rocognized for the assels no longer cxist or has decreased. The reversal is
receghized in income statement unigss the assct is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated
&5 a revalualion increase.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets thet necessarily take a substantial period of Hme to get ready for their intended use or salc, are added to the
coet of these assets, untll such time as the assels are substantially ready for theit intended wse or sale. All other
herrawing costs are recognized in the statement of income / {loss} in the period in which they are incwred.
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ENKA TNSAAT VE SANAYE A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
T'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of 11.8. Dellars ("USDX) unless otherwise stated.)
BASIS OF PRESENTATION GF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont*d}
Summary of significant accounting pulicies (cont'd)

Financial {nzhratments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives fisc to a finaneial asset of one cntity and 2 finencial liability or
equity instrument of anothor cotity,

According 1o IFRS ¢ as from 1 January 2010, the group classifics its financial assets in the following caterories:
those fo be measured subsenuently at fair value, 2nd thos2 to be messured ot amortised cost. This classifcation
depends an whetlier the financial asset is 4 debt or equity investment,

{a) Financial assets at amartised cost

A debt investmen is classified a5 “amortised cost® only i both of the following criteria are met: the ohjective af the
group’s business mode] is to hold the asset 10 collect the contractua! cash flows; and the coniractual terms ive Tize
o specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest an fhe principat autstanding. The
nature of any dezivatives embedded in the debt fmvestment are considered in determining whether the cash flows of
the mvestment are solely payment of prineipal and intercst on the pringipal outstanding and are nok accounted for
separately.

A gain ot Joss on 2 debt investment that is subsequently measured at amorfised cost and is nat part of a hedging
relationship is recognised in profit or lusz when the financial asset is derccognised or impaired and throngh the
amortisabon progess wsing the cffeciive interest rale method.

(b) Fitaneisl assets at fair value

If efther of the two criteria above are not met, the debt instrment is classiffed as “fair value throuph profit or loss.
The Group has clagsified their financial assets as finemcial assats to be measured at fair value,

Fegular purchases and szles of financial assets are recognised an the trade-date — the date on which the Froup
comumis (o purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the tiphis to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or have beew transfered and the group has transferred substantisily al! tisks and
rewards of ownership. :

At initial recognition, the group measures a financial asset at its fair value, A gain of 1oss on a debt investmeant that
is subscquently measured st fair value and is not part of a hedging relaticnship is recognized in prefit or loss and
presented i the income statemend within “other (Josscs) / gaing — net in (he period in which they arise.

The Group is required to reclassify all affected debt nvestments when and only whee its business modsl for
managing those assets chanpes,

Impairment of finapcja) assets
Financial asseds at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there i5 sbjective cvideace that a financial assct or
aroup of financial assets measured at amortised cost is impaired. A financial assel or a group of Bnancial assets is
impaired and fmpafrment losses arc ineutred only if there is ebjcetive evidence of impeirment as a result of one or
more events that aecurred aller the initial recognilion of the asset and that [oss svent has an impact on the estimated
fuure cash flows of the financial assct or groop of financisl essets that cen be reliably estimated.




ENKA iNSAAT VE SANAYI A S, AND ITS SURSIDIARIES

WOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBEER 2053

(Amounfs are expressed as thousands of ULS, Dallars (*USE™) unless otherwise stated )
BASIS OF PRIESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (comt’d}
Summary of significant accomnting palicies (cont™d)

Finaneial instroments (oo t'd)

Impairment of finaneial assets feont”

Financial asssts at amortissd cost {cont’d)

The eriferia that fhe mreup usds to detcomine that there is abjective svidencs of an impairment Joss include:

sigmificant finaneial diffisulty of the issuer or obligor;

& breach of confract, such as a defauft or delinquaney tin interest or principal payments;

the group, for ecanomic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial diffieulty, granting to the borrower 2
concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

i beeoines probable that the borrower will cater bankruptey or other financial reprganisation;

the disapprarance of an active market for thet finencial asset hecanse of financial diffcultics; or

chservable data indicating that there is a measurable dectease in the cetimated futnre cash flows fom a portfolio
of financial assets since the mitial recognition of those assz1s, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with
the individual financial assets it the portfolio, including:

1. adverse changes in the peyment status of bormawers in the poetiblio; and
ii. natjonal or lueel economic conditions that cerrelate with defaults on the assets in the portdlin.

The proup first assesses whether shjective evidence of impairment exists.

For loans and receivebles category, the atiount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrving
amount and the present valuc of cstimated future cash Aows (cxcluding fiture eradit losses that heve oot boen
incurred) discounted at the financial assct’s original effective interest rzte. The camying amount of the assel is
reduced and the ameutat of the loss is recognised in the consolidated Income statement. If a loan ar heldta- maturity
investment hes a variablc intesest rate, the discount mate for measuring any impaiment loss is the current effective
interest rate detecmined under the contrzet Af 2 practics] sxpedient, the group may measore impairment oa the
basis of an instrmment®s fair vabue using an observable market price.

It in @& subscguent peried, the amount of the impaiment (o= decreases and the decrcase can be related objectively
to an evant oocurring after the impairment was recopnised (such as an impravement in the debtor’s ceedit rating),
the reversal of the praviously recognized impaitment 1oss is recognised in the consolidated income slabetment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liguid
investments which their matwrities are three menths or less from date of acquisitian and that are ceadily convertible
to a kowil amount of cash and are subject te an insimificant sk of changes in value.

Financial lizbilities
Financial ltabilities and equity instrumecnts issued by the Greup arc classified according to the substancs of the
coatrackies] arrangements entered itto and the definitions of a financisl liability acd an cquity instrument. An equity

instrument s any contract that evidences a residual interest in fhe assets of the Group after deducting al? of s
lizhilities. The accounting palicies adopted for specific finencial liahilities and eguity instimments are set out bebow,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

{Amouns.are expressed as thousands of 113, Dollars (*USD™) unless otherwise stated,)
BASIS OF PRESENTATICHN OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contd)
Summary of sipnificant rccounting policies (comt®d)

Financial instruments {cont*d)

Fipancial [ighilitics [cont™d}

Financia] [iabilities are classified as either financial isbilities at fair value through profit and loss or other finaneial

liabilities.
g} Financjal lighililies st f5ir vatue through profit and loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL where the financial liability is either held for trading or il is
designated asz ot FYTPL. Financial fisbilitics at FYTPL are stated at fair value, with any resultanc gaio or loss
recognized in profit or Ioss, The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss Incorpovates any intetest paid on the
Tinancial lshility.

B} Cther finaneial Habilifes
Other financial liabilities, meluding bomrewings, are initially measurad at fair valug, net of teansaction costs,

Other financial liabilities are subssquently measured at amortized cost using the cffcctive interest method, with
interest expanse recagnized on an effective vield basis.

The cffective interest method is 2 method of caleularing the amartized cost of a fancial liabifity and of allecating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effzctive interest rate is the rate {hat cxactly discounts eshimated futura
vash payments dirongh the exprered life of the financial lability, or, where appropriaty, a shorier period,

Detivative financial inslruments and hodging

The Grouz uses derivative financial [nsfuments such as forward cirreney purchase and sale contracts and alse
intersst Fate cap transactions, to hedge ite risks associated with foreign curréney and interest rate flucluations, Such
derivative financial Instruments are initially recopnized at fair valus on the date on which a derivative corgract is
cotered into and are subscquenily retneasured at fair value. Derivatives are earricd as awsets when the fir value is
positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value an
derivatives that da not qualify for hedge accounting are taken direstly to the consolidated income statement, ‘The fair
value of forward cumency contrects is caloulated by reference to current forward exchange rates {or contracts with
similar maturity profiles. The fair value of interest rate cap comtracts is determined besed on quoted market prices in
aective markts,

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedgss are classified as cash How hedges when hedping exposure Lo
variability In cach flows that is attributable te a pasticular risk associated with a recagnized asset ar lighility. At the
mezption of & hedgs relationship, (he Group firmally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the
Group wishes to apply hedge accountlng and the risk management objective and stratezy for underiakin g the hedge.
The decumentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged ilem or tran=action, the nalure of
the risk being hedged and how the entity wil] assess the hedging insirument’s effectivensss in offefting the
exposure to changes in the hedged ftem’s fir value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsctting chanaes in cash flows and are assessed on an ongeing bagis to
determine that they actually have been highly sficetive throughouot the financial reporting poriods for whicly they
wers desicnated.

Hedges which meet the striet eriteria for hedpe aceomting are accounted for as follows:
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAY1 A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NGTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Amaunts are expressed gs thousands of 11,5, Dotlars ("USD™) unless otherwise stated.)
BASIS GI PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont’d)
Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd)

Financial instroments (eontd}

Drerivative financiz] insiruments and hedsaing (coot d)

Cark fow hedges

Cash flew hedges are a hedge of the cxposure to varability in cash flows that is ativibutsble to a particular risk
associated with a recognized asset or liability and could affect fncome statement The Power Campanies have
borrawings with varigble interest rates and the Group uses interest rmte caps to hadge the exposare 1o variabilicy in
cash flows due to the change in interast rabes. The cleotive portion of the zala or loss on the hedging insttunent is
secopnized dircetly fo cquity, while the incffective portion is recognized in income statcment,

Amounts taken to equity are transfered to the ncome statement when the hedged trznsaction affects incoms
statement.

The Grdup has classifisd these cash flow hedge decivative assets nnder “Other Non-clurent Assets” and classified
the fair valuc changes in these Instruments directly in equity under “Other Rescrves™ as net gainfloss on cash flow
hedges.

Aceounting af the date of (ranssclion

All finanial assets are recapnized and derccognized on a frade date wheres the purchzsa or sale of a financial asset is

under a contracl whose terms require delivery of the financial asest within the limeframe established by the markel
concernied. )

Offsciting

Financial assets and liabilities are offsct and the net amount is reparted in the consolidated balance sheet when fhere
ig a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and thers is an intention 1o settle on a net basis, o
realise the asset and settle the liability simullaneoasly,

jti nzmoial liabiiities
The Group derecognizcs financial Isabilitiss when, aod oaly when, the Group®s obligations are discharged, eancelled
or they expire.

Effects of Changes in Foreipn Exchange Rares

Transsetions in currencies other than functional currenay are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing o the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency indexed menetary asgets and Rabilitics are recorded at the 1ates of
exchange prevailing on the balance sheel date. Nes-monetary items camrisd at fair valse that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined, Non-
monetary ihems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retrandated. Exchange
differences are tecognized in profit or loss in the peried in which they arise.

Earnings per share

Basic camings per share (EPS) disclosed in the consolidated income statement are determined by dividing net profit
by the weiglted average number of sharcs that have been outstanding during the rclated year concerned,

In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rats distribution of shares (Bonus Shares) to
existing sharehtlders without a consideration far amounts resclved to be transferred to share capital from retained
eamings, For the purpese of the ERS calculation, such bonus share disiributions are regarded as stack dividends, If
the number of ordinary sharcs outstanding increases 25 » result of a capitalization, bonus issue or share split, or
decrcascs as a reswlt of a reverse share split, the caleulation of basic EPS for all periods presented is adjustcd
retrogpestively. If these changes ocuur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements ave authorized
for jssue, the EPS caloulations for those and any prior peniod financial statements presented is based on the new
number of shares,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A_S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Amounts.are cxpressed as thousends of. UL5. Dollars {"USE™) unless otherwise stated )
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Summary of significant acceunting policies (cont’d)

Provisiony, contingent Habilities, continpent assets

Provisions

_Pravisions are recognized when the (Group has & present obligation as a result of = past event, and it is probable that

the Group will be required to settle that ebligation, and a relizble estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligafion.

I the effect of the iime value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expecied future
cash flows @t a pre-tax rats thet reflects current matket asscssments of the time valve of meney and, where
approoeiste, the fsks specifie to the liability. Where discountitg is used, the increase {n the provision due to the
passage of tite 12 recagnized as an inkerest expense.

Contingent liabilities and assets

I contingant lizbilities does net camry a high probability of resource allocarion (cash outlow]), thoy are not
tecoghized in the consclidated financlal statements bt disclosed in the footnotes. However, contihgent assels are
not recopnized in censolidated financizl statements but disclozed in the Tostootes when an inflow of economia
benefils is probablo.

Leases - The Grop as lessee
ipan cg

Finance leases, which transfer to the Group substantfally ail the risks and benefits incidental 1o ownership of the
leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the fafr value of the leused propeny or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum leass payments. Lease payments are apportioned betwsen the fnance charges and
reduction. of the lease liability so as te achieve a constant rmte of interest on the remainieg balance of the lability.
Finance charges are charged directly agzinst income statement. Leasoed assets are depreciated over the uscfil 1if: of
the aspet. However, if there is no reasonably certaincy that the Group will obtain ewnership by the end of the lease
term, capitalized leascd assets are deprecialed over the shorier of the estimeated usefl life of the asset and the lease
1em.

Operating lease

Leases of asscts under which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the
leasor, are elassifted as operating leasss, sxcept long-termm leasehald [and classified as Invesiment property, Leass
payments unde: an operating Iease are recognized us en expense o0 a straight-ling basis over the lease term. The
aggregate henefit of Incentives provided by the lessor i3 recogmized as a reduction of rental expense over the lease
tetm oo & skraight-line basis,

Leases - The Group as Iessor

Onerating legsc

The Group has entersd into commercial and residential properiy lesscs on its investment property portfolio. The
Group has determined, baged on an evaluetion of the terms and conditions of the arrangesments, that it retains all the
significanl risks and rewarde of ownership of thess properties and so acoounts for the confracts 25 operaling leases.
Lease income from operating lenses {s recopaized in meame statement o2 & siraight-line basis over the lease term.
Crsts, including depreciation, incwred in saming the leass income are recogrized us @ expense. Initial direct costs
incurred By the Group in negotiating and arranging a1 operating leasc is added 1o the carrying amount of the leased
asset and resognized ag an stpenss over the Lease torm on the same basis as the Jease ncowme,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{(Amounts are expressed as thousands of LS. Dollars ("USD") uness mherovise stated.)
EASIZ OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont®é)
Sumeary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Related parties
Parties are considercd related o the Group i
(2) - directly, er indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the parly:

i)  conwrels, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Gronp (this includes parcnts,
subsidiaties and fellow subsidiaries);

{if}  hasau interestin the Group that gives it sipnifican! inflrence gver the Group; or

(i}  hesjoint control over the Company;

{b]  the party iz an assaciate of the Company;

{c}  thepany s a jeint venture in which the Group is a venturer;

(d)  the party is member of the key management personnel of the Company ot its parent;

{2)  the pasty is 2 close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (dx

{f) the party is an entity that is confrolled, fointly contralled or siguificantly influenced by, or for which
significant voting power in such ontity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or
(e};

(g]  the parfy is a post-emplayment benefit plan for the beaefit of cmployess of the Group, ar of any entity that is
a related party of the Group.

Related perty transaction is the transfer of resourees, services or liabilities ragardless of whether a price is charged
ar oot

Income tax

Tax expense / (income) is the aggregate amennt ingloded in the determination of net income statement for the
period in respect of current and deferred tax.

The Croup is subjeet to inceme taxes in varions judsdictions. Whers there arc matters the [inal tax outcome of
which js different from the amounts initially recorded, such differences will impact the ineome tax and deferred tax
provisions in the parind in which such determination 5 made

Current 1ax assets and Habilities for the current and prior periods arc measyred al lhe amount cxpected to be
recoverad from or paid to the taxaticn awthorities. The tax mates and tax laws uscd to eompute the amount are these
that arc coacted by the balancs shect date. Current income tux relating Lo items recognized directly in equity is
recopmized in equity apd nol in the income statament.

Dreferred ineome tax is previded, usmg the ability method, on all temporary difforences at the balance shesl date
between the tax bases of assets and Habiliics and their carryviog emounts. Deferred fncome tax Nabilitics are
recognized for all taxable temporary &3 ferences.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all dednstible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax
asscts and wnused tax losses, 1o the exient that it is probable Lhat taxable prefit will be available against which the
deductible temporary dillétences, carry-forward of mused fax asscts and unused lax dosses can be wtilized.

The camying amount of deferred income tax assels is reviewed at sach balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that, in the management’s judgment, it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availzble w allow
#l or part of the 2eferred income tax asset to be willized. Unrecopnized deferred itcome tax assets are reassessed at
each balanes shect dafe and are recopnized fo the extent it has become probable that fatures taxable proft will allow
the deferred tax assct to be recovrered.

Deforred fax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply kb the period when the
autict 18 realized or the liability is seftled, Dased on tax races (and tax laws) that have beon macted or substantively
cnacted at the balanee shect dates.

Deferred tan assets and deferred tzx liabilities arc offsct, if a legally enforccable right exists to set off cumens tax
asscts egainst corrent tax liabilitics, and deferred taxes rclatc to the same luxablc cotity and the same texation
authority, Deferrcd iax relating o ilems reeopntzed divectly in cquity is recognized in cquity and nat in the
consulidated income statepent,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A 5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounis are expressed az thonsands of ULS. Dollars (*USD™) vnless atherwise stated.)
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FENANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont™d)
Summaw of significant accountng policies {coné'd)

Employee termination benefits

The Greup has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans a5 deseribed helow:

Drefined benefit plags

In accordence with existing soctal lagislation in Turkey, the Company and its subsidiaries in Torkey are required to
make lomp-sum termingtion indemnities to each employee who has comploted onc year of service and whose
employment {s terminated dus to retiroment or for reasoms sther than resignation or misconduct.

Thest benefits are unfounded. The cosl of providing benefits ander the defined benefit plans is detcrmined
separacely for cach plan using the projected unit credit actuarial vafustion method, AR actuarial pains and losses aro
recognized in other comprehensive incame,

Persommel working in branches eperating i6 foreigm countrics and joint-operations do not have any smployes
termination henefit a5 there is no legal oblipaon in thess countries.

Defined contribution plans

The Company and itz subsidiaties in Turkey pay contributions ta publicly administered Social Security Fund on a
mandatocy basis. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have heen paid. The
eontributions are recognized as employes bonefit expense when they are due,

Forejgn subsidiaries and joint eporations contribute to the related govermment body for the pension scheme of its
employees in the country they are domieiled. Mandatory contimttions o the governménts pendon scheme are
expensed when fnourrsd.

Statement of cash Aows

Cash flows are classified according to operating, invesiment and finanes activities in the stafement of cash flows
For the purpese of the consclidated cash flow statemen:, cash and cash couivalents consist of cash and cash

cquivalents as defined above, excluding short term deposits with an original maturity of more than three menths and
deposits blocked in bank acocownts as eotlateral.

Sobsenuent events
Events following the balance sheet date, alss known as ‘subsequent events' include any favorable or unfavorable
cvent that took place between the balance sheet dzte and the publication date of the balanve shest, despite any

passible event that might arise after the publicization of any informations regarding profits ar other financial figures,

The Company adjusts its financial statements if such adjusting subsequent events arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSUGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR'THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

{Amounts.are expressed as thousands of U.8. Dollers ("USLY™) unless stherwise siated.) -

DIVIDENDS PAID

Based on the Group®s Ordinary General Assembly; it has been resolved to distribule dividend to its sbarcholders for
cach TL 1 (full TL) nominal valued shars, 0,08 gross 7 0,068 net fas being 8,00% gross, 6,80% net of the issued
share capital) in tatal TL 224.000 (202 T1.250.000) and TL. 19.317 {2012: TL 18.105) as cash dividend to founder
shargs, The distribution is completed on 8 May 2013,

In 20713 and 2012, the Group distributed dividands ag deitailed below:

M3, 2012

Dividends per Dividonds por
Divid cod share Dividend share

f‘fmm'“’““““m“m'““m'“a] 24.000TL  007FliTL  290000TL 0,091 FullTL

Founder share oumers 12.217TL 133271 18,105 TL 18.11 TL

243 317TL E.105TL
— ]
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYL A8, AND 175 SUBSIMARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FCOR TIE YEAR ENDED 31 DECIEMBER 2013

(Amolents.are expressed as thousands of U8, Dollars (“USD™) unlcss stherwiss staded.)

INTEREST IN JOINT OPERATIONS

The iroup's share in the aspees and labilities and the profitfloss of the of the joint operations vsing the proporiionate

conselidation method on a line by line basis is as fol]ows:

ABSETE

Current Asseis

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade reesivables

Crher receivables

Inventomics

Coats wmd cetimated eatnings in ¢xoess of billings on
uncampleted contrects

Other cument assets

Group's share {n current asseis of jsint gperativns

Noo-Current Assets

Cost

Accunmilated depreciation

Group's shave in joint operatians in property,
plant ded eoqui poent

Trdereccivables
Crhet non-eement a55cts

Group's share in non-current assets of jolnt operattons

LIABILITING

Current Lisbllifies

Trade payahlas

Eillings in exxeas ofeasts end cstimated camings an wnconmleted
ennimers

Taxakan on ineorms

Prowisions

Provisions for sraplovec benefits

QOther current Fabilities

Group's share in current akilitdes of faint operatons

31 Decerher 31 Deccmber
M3 M
L5045 51.948
0614 152386
k) 45
Rl | 20777
6285 f.217
14.549 17.702
106379 244,675
119.B0< 4003
{#3.437) {105,757)
19367 54306
- 74812
i1 1,262
bl B504
47626 A3 309
108217 144550
LAET 456
N 3048
5913 1.983
alz 3.576
168134 240582

The Group®s sharg in the profit/oss of the joint operations using the propottionats consolidation method on & line by

line basis is as follows:

Revenus

Coet of revenus

General admmistrative expenses
Other operling meoms

Other operating expenses
Finan ciaf meome

Finanrial expenzes

Taxatin charge

et profie

33

31 Decermber 31 Decentber
w3 2012
E22( 490,564
WAIR519) [E52518)
(151} (132%)
133 Tea
(139 -
1.676 o965
(555) (2915)
(20.632) {2.1)
11.242 18.562




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.§. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DRCEMBEER, 2013 :

(Amaoinis ate expressed as thobsands of TRS, Dollars ("USD™) unless otherwize stated.)

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Group's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according o the natore of services and
products provided and has four reportable segments as follows: construction, rental, energy and tading and

mantfasturing,

Busingss sepments:

1 Jamuary - 31 Deomwaber H113

Canstrusion Trade and

contrady Heptd  marafacning Encrpy  Elimmarions  Consolidated
Revenues 2.367.514 £77.090 433423 3263214 - 6,585,741
Tfer-S5ramt sevemues 182584 724 1.736 M 21830 .
Cost ol neverets {15552 H8) [E14.636) (354032y  (3.IM5447) - {5.451.416)
[oter-aegnznk cost of revemues [1859.5%2) - {7.734) {ZTET) 218049 -
Gross profit 414,220 36363 54,891 216,833 G2 e 1,085,325
Mearketing, selling and (38.554)
dislribution expenzes {5.570) [G8500 [22.158) [48) )
Adrrindnerarive arpenzes {710 2081y (21057 {13,598} 728 (12473
Otber ppetating moome 057 T.567 13,452 19,358 - 50,504
Otber oprmting expenses (=) {34.760 2.233) [16.301) [35%) - [45.145)
Frofit from operalions 318933 IAL585 44,337 Xxr 192 6,047 033 905
Inveringnl nwome e 795 ENik]| 7 .- - 111808
Imestment eqenzes (=) {[14.544) . {375 . - (115.:227)
Profit firein aperations :
Refore Finomdal Incomef{Fipensess ANEAR AT 17 4031 Faa.15 A.947 BINAT]
Finnneial income 27463 L.og0 3258 12503 (20,365 24564
Finaneis] apenses (-} {30055 (7.248) {20271} (7.168) 24 398 {45,048
FProfit befiore tas ) 228 Ilalg 270148 227 816 5,075 EJGELE)
Tawasian chag eurment (] (65,302 (62.838) oo 3331y - (170580
Trofirred tamation neosme’ (oxposes) (2578 {1.527} 1512 27917 - [46:502)
TFrofit for the year from
ronlinuiog operatioes a5 RS 274373 19,501 166,402 6.9 483,003

31 Drecember 203
Conatouction Trada and
conlracts Rental  manulecturing Eneigy  Consolidated
Sepmatit agsols 3,680 206 2500, 708 364,131 1274904 £.460954
Lnallocated agssts 147}
Total asseds 3640205 2,500,708 354131 LE24.000 B4T1431
Sepnent Hobilittes 076,393 aT0.3EG 178790 1,033,507 2.80M0,156
Unallogated abikities 1186
Tatal Liabllities R 50380 17873 1L.OE3 597 3810362
L Jannary - 31 Decernber 200 3
Constrctivg Tradeand

Uther segment information comlitacks BReotdl  mzpuldzhring Enegy  Consolidaied
Copital expenditures '
Prepery, plant and eqoipment &
fCRmeRt property 85,552 151 975 1,339 1011 135280
Intangible nsoets 1.261 £ 37 020 1025
Fatal cupital cxpenditeres 26813 T62013 2076 F001 238905
Depreciation wq ense 17084 4522 3384 51,108 07193
Amortization K] A 255 1% 313
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are-expressed 2s-thovsands of U.5. Dollars ("USE™} unlcss otherwisa slated.)

SEGMENTAL INFORMATEON {cont’d)

Business segments (cont™d)

Eowenucs

Inter-segment eovermeg

Cast of revmmucs
Inter-goginenl cosl of revenoes.
(srass profle

M arkeying, seHing aind
AQTinsimd e epmses
Other nperatitg income
Other operating expemies (-]
Profit from operations

Invesnrent meome

Inveslihent expenses [-)

Froiit lrom aperotiens

Nefore Finendpi Ineomed{Fxpanses)

Financial joome
Fimocial mpenses (-]
Profit before 1ax

Taation charge murent (<)

Dretferred taxmtinn menme (empensss)
Profit fer the yenr frmm
continukng eperalions

Geomnent aszets
[rnallpeated assets
Taotal assets

Segment Habicies
Unaloeated liabilites
Total Habilitics

Other seament information
Capital empenditures

Property, plant and equipment &
MAVESIMERt Propeny

Inmanghle nigets

Total eapftal cxpendifures

Doprociation oipense
Amociizad o

1 Fatwery - 31 Deconiber 2012

35

Conguction Trade and
conteatls Tental vl Prsdurng Enorgy  Rlimbatione  Cerenlidaed
1262401 441 934 IELAT0 3634557 - 5745762
IGL E56 14074 7.784 18,582 [125.605) -
{1,083 ,596) [115.679) (A2 7568 (3409574 - 4045, 713
f109 7R5) - {T.785) [18.582) 136 151 -
180085 326,631 6815 224978 T.543 LI Eiked
(L2738 {1072 2Litn (£25) - {41,543
[75.204) {17.508) f18.521) {12042 L& {121.445)
200585 1.540 3406 A0 [LZ21&} 2571
{(FLETS [24.187) {10.9503 {1.02%) - i6411£3)
B4.E52 ABL414 13,633 215,683 3. (43 501,734
194 626 26,309 kXY 201 (2853} 218324
373400 [2.99T) {349 [153) - (40.938)
242,158 30 B30 13.515 211 61 p ek TIRELY
16,564 1434 13351 2071 9.543 2T.TE0
(18777) (2323 {6984y {11.482) 10,355 (2RL11
240227 IO NTE 149,882 208410 5738 TTRIER
{42733 [55.067) £3.335) {17.976) . (122050
a7 [3.596E8) 1.2 (26 398) - (28,357}
197761 24478 16249 T 3G 5738 [y ]
31 Decomber 2012
Construction Trade and

contracis Pental  manvfacturing ey Consolidated
1.556.743 2390633 193,521 1.396.272 8247219

227

2.536.743 2390633 393,521 1,856,272 #.237.506
765854 438334 28552 1423 835 2576546

1457

Te8.934 435,234 238,542 1423 B16 2ETR003

1 Jamwary - 3] Decomber 2012
Canstruction Trade and

Cankracts Retidal _ manufacturing Energy  Consolidated

7,192 59,759 4801 B2.378 136130

20049 g1 T2 625 3430

&0.20H 38,840 5521 7.007 141 56

39RTY 0206 5.2 53751 105,046

1.208 &2 253 159 1,702
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYL A.S. AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3) DECEMBER 2013

(Ameunts.are cxpressed asihousands of UL5. Dollars {"USD™) nnless otherwise stated.)

SEGMENTAL INFORM ATION {eont*d}

a) Eusiness segments (eonl*d)

Transfer prices between business sepments are st out on an aom’s length basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third partivs. Segment revenue, segment cxpense and segment result include trensfers betwsen business
sagments. Thoss transfers are eliminated it consolidation.

For the year ended 31 Deccmber 2013, revenues amounting to USD 3263214 (31 Deccmber 2012 TISD
3.634.557) iz frora Tckdye Elelitnk Ticaurct ve Taahhit A5, (TETAS), the share of which in consofidated revenue
excaeds 10%. For the year ended 31 December 2013, cost of sales of (he sbove menfioned revenues from TETAS,
amounting to USD 2.879.913 (31 Dsceaber 2012: USD 3.249.722) is refated with the purchases from Born Hatlan
ile Petrol Tasmia A8 (BOTAS), tha share of which In sonsolidated gost of revenues cxcoods 2410,

b} Geographical segmients

1 Jannaey - 31 December 20413

Fussian
Fed=ration, :
Tuckey Kazakhstan Euwrope  Trag & Other  Eliminations Consolidated
Met s5les 4419178 270,130 175,844 1LOFE.584 - G.545.741
Inter-semnant sales 75934 135.E937 - - (211831 -
Capital exp endituces 92400 168,350 5436 12.701 - 258,905
3 Decoomber 2013
Fuys@an
Federation,
Turke=y Kazakhstan Evmepe  Irag & Other  Blimdnations  Consalidated
Szomental assets £420,514 2976.350 FT0.050 433.040 - f£.405.954
! Tanuazy - 31 Decerber 2012
Fussian
Federation,
Tekey K azakhstan Europe  Tag & Oiher  Eliminations  Conswlbdated
et zales 4374847 111.31% 166.335 443,259 - 55702
Inter-sepment salas 83.230 45340 - - (123.608) -
Capitsl expondituras 39315 G7.128 14,187 20833 - 141,568
M December 2012
Fussian
Feleration,
Turkey Kagakhstan Ewepe irag & Other  Elintlinn:  Consplideted
Scpmental assats 4420403 764515 T49.157 300544 - 8237219

g




ENKEA INSAAT VE SANAYI AS. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts arc cxpressed-as thousends of 115, -Dallars {*USD™) unlcss otherwise-stated.)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 December 4 Peeembey

13 2012

Cash on hand 21 1587
Cash in banl :

Denand deposits 201951 613.614

Time Deposits 464,173 392150

Other 3.9010 5127

1272135 1.014,278

Less: resiricted dme deposits with matority over thrae maarhs and (1,000} (LO00)

less than one year
(ash and cagh eenivalents at consolidated statement of cash flows 1271136 1.013.878

Explanations about the nature and level of risks related 10 cash and cash equivalents are provided in Note 34,

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Cuprent finaneizl mvestments

Shert-term Ananejal investments of the Growp ¢lassificd as financial assets at fair value through profit or less as of
31 December 2015 and 3] Desember 2012 are datailed below:

31 Decenber 31 Decaniber
Financialassets al birvalue through profit ac boss 2013 212
Private secior bonds
- Intematinnal magdiets AGnh TBL53
Foreign Govermnment bonds
- Internat fonal makets 234442 180,829
Equity recuritisg
- Intematiooal marlets 1Ta417 156325
- Dopmeztic market 973 Loda
Turtish Cov ernment bonds
« Dotrres tie macket 16,744 -
Mutual funds
- Intemiations] mankets 47388 S2d41
- Downes te matkel 07 320050
451.656 T2L252




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAY, STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2013

(Amounts are expressad as thousands of U8, Doltars (“USD™) unless othcrwise stated )
7. FDNANCIAL INVESTMENTS {cont’d}

Non-currect Snanciz! investments

Lenp-term financial investmients of the Group classified as financial asssls at fair value through profit or loss as of

31 December 2013 and 331 December 2012 are detatled balow:

3L Ttecemqer 31 December

Financial ussets at fair valne throngh profit orloss 013 2012
Private sectarbonds
- International narkats 851.558 o252
Foreign Govemiment bonds
- Intomational mariets T3.650 155,325
Turkish Govemment bonds
- Do poestic market 13607 6.426
- Intemetional mackets 50,004 43361
Eouity secudties a0 444
998458 TIHES

Maximum maturily dutes of financial assefs in the nature of bomowings are as follows:

31 Decerdoer 2013 11 Decembor 372

Frvate Szctor Ponds - Infematione] markets 11 Decamber 2049 31 Decenibor 2049
Fareign (ovemnment Bonds - Intematipnal markets {7 March 2022 29 Maroh 2049
Turkith Govermmont Bonds
= Damestic methet 7 Octekar 2015 15 Tanuzry 2020
~ Intoemational markes 14 January 2041 14 Januany 2041
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBEER. 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of U.S: Dollars (*USD™) unless otherwise stated:}

FINANCIAL TTARILITIES

a) PBank Ipans

31 December 2013
Short-term borrowings: Weighled Avemge  Cumency Criginal Ush
Interest rmte Type Cumency Bquivalznt
Short-tenn hank bomowings 3,18% HIR \ZE78 17716
' 378 USD 12405 12,405
13,2004 TL 12,069 5.053
Tatal shor-tena borrowings 35,776
Long-term borrowings !
Hermes loan : 3% B 14327 19712
Other long-tem bank: bormwings 4,595 VED G087 6087
1,80% ELR 5083 7.000
Lo Py 7633377 2345
13,34% TL 1379 646
Finance lease abligations 240945
346,535
Lczs: Cumrent portion of lopg-tumn bomowings (56167
Total long-tenn bormowings 280474
3f Theoember 2412
&hor t-ferm borrowings: weaighted Average  Cumcncy Criginal UsD
Interest rate Tvpe Curreney Equivakent
Short-tenn bank korowings 4.16% HIR 7150 Q445
5,25%; 1M 2454 2494
B,30% TL LAGG RS
Q,001%% RUB LO.000 325
Total shert<tembotrowings 20.053
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Amounts are expressed as thonsands of 1715, Dollars ("USD™) unless otherwise stated )
FINANCTAL LIABILITIES {cont’d}
a) Banlkloans {comt*d)

Long-term borrowings:
31 Decemnber 2012

Weighted Average Currency Original =D

Interest rale Tvpe Currency Equivalent
Eximbank loans 2.29%, UsD 54,085 54,085
OFIC loan 7.75% UsDh 30,583 36,563
Hermes loan 1.19% UsD 1.411 1,511
OND loan 1.28% UsD 3,745 3,745
Hermes loan 0.54% EUR 24731 32,628
Crther long-term bank borrowings 3.16% TUsD o0t4 9,014
3.93% EIIR 14.270 13,824
2.31% IFY 9.150.657 106,033
13.31% TL 3463 £,545

Finance lease obligations 89,243

356,499

Less: Current partion of long-term barrowings {137,458

Total long-term borrowings 219.041

Repayment scheduole of long-term bank bomowings are as follows;

31 Decewher 2013 31 Pecermber 2012
Lexs than 1 year 58,703 134,758
I-2years 19,645 91,743
2-Jvears L5207 19,457
3-dyears 12,135 124
4-5years - Q168
Less @ Current pottion of long-term bomowings (58,705} (134,788}
46,087 132 482




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WUTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCEAT STATEMENTS
FOR. THE YEBAR BENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Ameunts are expressed a3 thousands-of TLS, Dollars (*USD™) unless othervise stated:)

FINANCIAL LIARILITIES (cont™d}
a) Ennk loans (coné*d)

Pmwer companies Baok loans

The long-term borrowings of the Power Companies have been cbtained under a preject financing structure, Frika
Ingat hes given a letter of vredil 1o support cach Power Company’s Debt Service Reserve up to a maximun amount
of 6 months' senior debt service under these facilities, The letter of credit can only be called to meet senior delt
serviee to the extent § months semicr debt service is not met from operating cash fow. Total ameount of these Inans
ara paid in 2013 before the maturity dutes.

Extmbank foans

A syndicale of commercial banks named as Eximbank Facility Lenders provides the funding, The interest is
currently payable to the lander in 6 menihs® period and the applicable rate is determined as the §-month LIBGR
Eate plus 0, 1% for Gebee Eleltril: and Temir Eleltrik. Adapazan Eleliik Bxim loan bears 4,265 fized rate for the
entive life of the loan, Interest 3s paid semi-annually, Total amoant of these loans are paid in 2013.

OFIC lnans

The OPIC loans are funded with the issue of Government backed certificates in the US Cepital Markets and have a
13-year torm of principal repayment in 24 semi-anoual installments commencing on May 15, 2003 for Adapazar
and Gebze Blektrik, on Octoker 15, 2003 for fzmir Klektrilk, In December 2002, the vsriable interest rates {3 manths
118 Trepsury bill rate plus 2 maximum of 4,25% and minimun of 3,80%) were converted to g fixed rate of 7,54%,
7.85% and 7.90% for Izmir Elekmik, Gebze Elekirk and Adapazan Elektsik, respeetively. Tatal ameunt of these
loans are paid in 2013,

Hemmnes loonns

The Hermes loans are guarantesd by the Expart Crecit Agencies of the German Gevernment and have a 12-year
term of principal repayment in 24 semi-annual installmeats commencing on May 15, 2003 for Adapezar and Gelee
Eleltnik, on Ootaber 13, 2003 for lzrmir Elektrik. Tnterest is paid sermi-annually at 2 rate of 12-menths LIBOR plus a
margin ¢f 0,625%. Total ameunt of thess [oans ave paid in 2013,

OND loans

The OND Loans are guarantesd by the Export Credit Apencies of the Belgian Government end have a 12-year tem
of prineipal repayment in 24 semi-apnnal nstallments commencing on May 135, 2003 for Adapezan and Gebee
Elekirile, on Cetnber 15, 2003 for Tzmir Blekidk. A symdicate of commercial banks provides the funding, The
interest is paid semi-annually at a rate of 12-months LIBOR plus a margin of 0,70%. Total amount of theses loans
are paid in 2013,

Oiher long-term hank borrewings

Other long-term tank borrmowings include Bure deaominated Hermes [oan and loan denominated in Japanese Yen, Thes:
loang were obtained to finance the operations of Exka Pazarlama which is ihe subsidiary of the Group.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND IT§ SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EWNDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Amounts are expressed as thousands of U8, Dollars M USD™) inless-othervise stated:)

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (cont™d)

b} Finance lease obligations

31 December 2013

Weighted Average  Owrmency Criginal DSD
Tnterast rate Typc Currency Equivalent
Curmani portipn of long-4erm
fmanee leasc obligations 236% LsD 277 a7
300% E1B 235,085 T.IED
TA57
Long-tem 3.00% BB TE31T - 733 488
— mam
20045
3 Tieoomber 2012
Weighted Average  Cumency Original UsD
lalerest mte Type Currency Fquivalent
Current prtion of long-tenn
finance lease obligations 2.36% uso 282 232
20004 RUE 13805 2408
2890
Long-term 3,005 EUBR 2056677 BG.550
86,550
85,240

¢} Finance Jease connnitments

Ag of 31 December 2013 and 2012, repayment schedule of fnance lease obligations are as follows:

Less than 1 year
1-5yearg
More than 5 yeurs

Total finanes lesz e abligations

Interect

Iresent value oftotal finance lease obligations

3] December 2015 3] Decerher 2002
TA5T 2593

35560 16,759

97828 G760

20,245 BoL252

- (3

240,545 D240
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT AS. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMBER 2013

{Amcunts are-expressed asthousends of U.S: Dollars ("UST) unless otherwise stated )
TRADE RECETVABRLES AND PAWVABLES

a) Trade recefvables

31 Decernber 31 Decembay

Short-termtrade receivahles 203 2012
Trade recaivables 357324 550,643
Dizcount on frade receivables (-] {1751 {143}
Conteact reesivables IB759R 281172
Nates and cheques receivahleg 55617 73253
Discount on notes and chegues receivahles () {1,255} (1.155}
Retention receivables () 23,080 13 it
221,598 5376

Less: Allowznce r doubtiul recsivables (24436} {34.656)
7. 562 B78.720

(*} Rerention receivables are described as withheld by the customers until the contracts are camplated or, in certain

instances for even longer periods and undue rade receivables in the constroction contracts.

Collection perieds of recelvables from constuction warks depends on the acreement conditions are between 30 and

90 days. .

Asof 3] December 2013 and 2012, movement of allowanes for doubtfis] receivables is as follows:

1 Janwazy - 1 Janmary -
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
Balance al heginning ofthe year 24,656 30,5092
A ddiiignal provision 43537 3489
Foreign cumency translaijon effset {725} 052
Amonnts recoverad during the year (Hote 24) {341} (207
Write-offs [®} 3.391) (11,5073
Jusing balance 24430 24.556
(*) Allowanees ol the previous periods which were decided as bad debis were weitien-off as of 31 December 2013
and 2012,
31 December 3 December
Long-temm trade meccivables _ 2013 2012
Moles and cheques reeivables 4.210 3172
Ixizcount on notes and cheques receivables (-] {144) (3
Trade recsivables g5, 9201
Discount on trade receivables (-] (145 (33
Retention receivablas {*) - 7612
13517 21.0ig

{*MRetenlion receivables arc described as withheld by the customers ontil the coniracts are completed or, in certain

mstances for cven longsr periods and undoe frade receivables in the construction conleacts.

Fxplanations about the nature and level of risks related to cash and cash equivalents arc provided in Hote 34,
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ENKA INSAAT VE BANAYI A.S. AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TG THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TOE THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMREER 2013

fAmounts ave expressed-as thowsands of ThS. Dollars (fUSD™) unless ctherwise stated.)

TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PAYAELES (cont'd)

b) Trade payables

31 Decemhar 31 December

Shont-tem teade pavables 2013 2012
Trade payables 527983 A13448
Dizeount o trade payables (-] (8} {14}
Motes Pavable 5.569 s038
Discount an notes payable £ {15} (33}
Other trade payables 204 117
533779 621556

) 31 Decerdher 31 December

Tong term trade payables 2013 e 1 e
Trade payables 3503 5297
5,503 5297

Explanaticns about the nature and level oirisks relatad to cash and cash equivalents are provided in Mote 34,

OTHEE. RECETVABLES AWD FAYABLES

ay Oiher recetvables

31 Decetrdbet 31 Dreceraber
Short-term oth er receivables 2013 2012
BPleposits and guarantess glven £93 654
Other recefvables from relaled partizs (Note 33) 43 253
T34 13,097
b) OGiher payables

31 December 31 Decernher
Shori-term o:her pavables 2013 20z
Deposits and puarantees taksn 2879 26,575
Other payahies to relaled partics (Note 33) 1108 1.457
20,050 28073

il December 31 Decerrbet

Lang-tem: other payablas 013 01

Tcposits and guarantees taken 27 25862

WL 127 25,861
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ENEA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.$. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 20113

(Amounts.are expressed as-thonsands-of U.S. Dollars ("USE™} unless otharwize siated.)

INVENTORIES
31 Decenber 31 Decomber
2013 2012
Baw materiate and spare parfs . 154344 162.615
Wark m progress aB.358 12,645
Trade goods (machinery and others) $3.332 %5272
Finished goods 10.835 22,247
Goods m transit 19.724 20781
Constmuction mutemals 18.317 1AM
Allpwance for impainyent on inventary (*) (704) {2.458)
344 406 337.592

{*) As of 31 December 2013 and 2012, allowance for impairment on finished goods and trade goods is recomnized

Ay an cxponse i cost of sales,

As of 31 December 2013, (here is not any pledge on inventories (31 Dacamber 2012 - Mone).

12, CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

31 December 31 December
2013 2012
Costs ineured oo uneompleted coniracts 1904.214 L.045.441
Recogmized profitless recognized ksses to date 58.102 319.518
1.592 316 2.265.359
Less: progress bifling {2.034.715) (2378.807)
(523957 (1134483
Thenet balance {5 ineluded in the consolidated balance sheet under the following eaptions:
31 December 31 Decerrber
2013 012
Costs and estimated eamings in cxcoss of bilings on
: 573
vRcomplted contracts (net) 108938 %
Billings in cxcess of costs and estimatcd camings on
. 21
unccrpleted contracts {het) 47337 (182021)
{62.309) (113448)

As of 31 December 2013, the amount of advances reccived of subsidiaries and compenies shares in joint operations

is USD 209.083 (31 December 2012 — USD 226,657,

4%
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYL A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Amounts are expressed asthousands of U5, Dollars {11513} unlcss otherwise stated;) -

INVEETMENT PROFPEETIES

Az of 31 December 2013 and 2012, movemeat of investinent propertics is as foll ows:

1 January - "1 Jemuary -

3l Deeomber 2013 31 December 2012

Opering baknte 2133521 1ML 7T
LCumeney translation difference (108.260) B2ETT
Changs in fair vaioe, aet (Mot 27 4718 2534
Transters from fed ssscts {Mote 14) 7381 [N
Additions 153.133 53383
Change in present valus of [cese obligations 136353 i) |
Disppsek {787y (24363
Closing balanse 2345512 Z133.901

Investment propertics include mainly reql wstats propertics in Russia and Turkey which arc leased to tenants, As of
31 December 2013 and 2012 investment propesiies consist of real cstatcs it Bussia ffom which rent income s
obtained end Tands and buildings held as investment in Turkey smounting to USD 11,021 (31 Dacember 2012; TUSD
12.432). These properfies are revalued by Arli Gayrimenkul Degecleme A8, which is a CMB leenced independent
veluation firm,

Investment properties of the conselidated subsidiarics MEH, Mosenka and FEaka TC have been revalned at fair
vafue. Fair valucs of such investment properties are reviewed every yeer through the report of independent valuers,
Ag of 31 December 2013, the fair values of investments properties of the consclidared subsidiaries MEH, Moscnka
and Enka TC have been set regpectively as follows: MEH; 12,06 million RUE equivalent to UI81) 368 360 (31
Diecember 2012 — 11.85 million RUB equivalent to USD 390.1213, Mosenka; 4,12 million RUB equivalent to USD
125,861 {31 December 2012 — 4.08 billien BITB cquivalent 10 USD 134.312}, Enka TC; 37,8 billion RUR
equivalent to USD L.155451 (31 December 2012 — 30.5 billion RUB equivelent Lo USD 1.003.904}, These
propertics are revalued by Arfi Gayrimenkul Degerleme A, S, which 1s a CME Hecneed independent valuation fiom.

The fair values of the investment properlies of the Company fo Russia, determined at 31 Docember 2013 as USD
664,750 (31 Decermber 2012 — TED 580.473) Lhe investment properiies of the Group lacated in Mascow includes
land leased from Meseow City Authenitics under a 49 year operating lessc agrecment, which are renewabls &t the

option of the Group.

The investment properties owaed by the Group are carried at foir value dotermined by independent professionally
qualified valuers on the basis of market valwe supported by market evidence end other information ohtained i the
course of market rescarch. Fair values of such investment properties are perindically reviewed by the Group through
the report of independent valucrs.

Far the circumstances that the fair value of the properfies have uot besn determined based oo fransections
ubservable in the market becauss of the nature of the propenty and the lack of comparable data, 2 valuation medel
based on income capitslisation method has been applicd. The fair value of the imestnent properties of the Group
are estimated by using income capitatizaticn method, with cepftalization and discount rates ranging hetween 9% to

" 14,1% and 8,60% to 10,8% (31 December 2012: $% (o 10% and 5% to 9,5%) respectively.

“ROMIT Invest” which is licenced by Russian Federstion 2= an Independent valuation firm, has revalucd the fair
vatues of the Investment praperties of the Group.

Fait vahue az a1 31 Decmoh er2013
31 Decender L. Lewel 2 Lewel 3. Level
20713 USH Ustr ED
Thvesurent o pertics in Rugsiz 2 33T 58 - - 2332638
Ivestment properties I Totdey 13,544 - 13 544 -
Tl - 25346 532 - 13844 2332653
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAFR, ENDED 3! DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed-esrousands of ULS. Dollars {USD™) unless otherwise stated.}

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS {coat’d)

Ag of 31 December 2013, total cost of property, plant and aquipment obtafned via Bnsnce lease and the relafed
accurnulated depreciation ameants to USD 5192 (31 December 2012: TSD 2.267) and TSD 3.477 (31
December 2612 USD 6.120%.

As of 31 December 2013, there is no scourity on the property, plent and cquipment of the Group. (31 December
2012: USD 2,200 588)

If the buildings were mcasured using the cost model, the camying amounts would be as follows:

31 December 31 Desember
2013 2012
Cost 30755 338797
Acenrmlated depreciatian (L50L08D) (1539813
Mct book vatue 200556 03 Ble

The distibution of depreciation cxpenses as of 31 Decamber 2013 and 2012 is presanted in note 25.
Fairvalue as at 3 Dacember 20135

31 Dzcembier L Level Z Lewvel 1 Leve)
2013 (WA UsD usDh
Tands 25835 - 225335 -
Euildings 250,572 - 25,572
Todal 477407 - FI6ERE »0.572
INTANGIELE ASSETS
1 fanwary - 1 January -
31 December 2013 11 December 2012
Cost
Cpening bajapes 40.153 374G
Currency translation difference {624) 432
Additions 3025 3430
Disposals (144 {1.312)
Transfers from fied asseis - 128
Closing balance 42.43% 40,183
Arenmulpted amoimtion
Opening balance {15.213) (5072)
Currency trapslation difference 26 (dad)
Charge of the year (513} {1,702
Clozing balance {10.465) (I0.218)
Camying value 31973 20965

As of 31 December 2013, there is not any pledge on ntangible assets (31 December 2012: None).

The distribution of amortization expenses us of 31 Docember 2013 and 2012 is presented in Mote 25.

GOODWILL

The Group had acquired the remaining 130% interest stake in the Power Companies between the years 2003 to
2005, where the Company had 40% shactholding, As a result of thess acquisitions goodwill amounting to 1150

35.151 (31 December 2012; TISD $3.151) was recorded in the consolidated Gnancial staterments.

49




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{/urnounts are expressed as thouzands of ULS. Dollers (PUSD™} unless olherwiss stated )

L6, GOGIWRLL {cont™d)

Cimtag, the subsidiary of the Cornpany, acquired 10096 shares of IBH Engineering GMPH in the amount of
EUR10.000 in 21 Aprii 2010. Thus, geodwill of EUR 6486 was recognized in this acquisition,

As of 31 December 2013 and 2012, the movemenl of goodwill is as follows:

17.

1 January - 1 Tanuary -

) 31 Decembar 2013 3] Decenber 2012
Opeaing balanee 63.725 63560
Cunency tmnslation diffsrence 367 165
Closmg halance o402 63725

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED INCOME

31 Decerrber 31 December

Short-temm Prepeid Epenses 2003 iz
Advanccs given 103 552 62,751
Prepaid expenses B.a62 9810
12224 72.591

31 December 31 Deember

Lopg-fem Propaid Bpenses 2013 012
Advances given 40 5%
Drepeid expenses 1739 3111
1.778 3159

K 31 December 31 Devemher
Short-term Deferred Ieome 2003 2012
Advancos takon 220,344 251.060
Deferred rent revenue 120,378 66,113
3072 317239

. 21 December 31 December

Tong=temm Defemred Income 013 2012

Deferred income [*) TOR.GE4 TETElG
Deterrad rent revenue 33 2313
711.411 700,620

(*) Represents the Power Companies* deferred income, which is the difference between the aversge price
recopnized over {he lifs of the project and actual charges.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLTATED FINANCILAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Amaounts are exprassed as thousands of U.S.-Dolfars (*SD*) unless athorwise stated } -

FROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

I Deceamber 31 December

Short-term acemed expenscs 203 2012
Acerual for congtniction costs 28744 25335
Forvard accmual (*) 584 513
Irovisipn forlepal claims 5306 5510
Accrued expenses f1.054 2018
40795 30,460

£*) As of 31 December 2003, he Group's derivatve labilities forned from forward focefgn-curreney fransactions ars USD
599 {3 December 202: derfvative liabilities USD 3.813} These contracts are reflecied in the consolidated financial
staternenls v follows,

Derivative instrumenis f jorward contracts purchase — sales agresments

In the ardinary course of busincss, the Group enfers into various types of transactions that invelve derbative
finencial instruments. A derivative fmanciel instrument js a financial contrat betwsan two parties whete
paymeni=s are depeddenl upen movernents in priee in one or morc underlying financial instremats, roforenon
rates or indices,

The table below shows derivative financial instruments analyzed by the torm to maturity, The notional amoumt is
the @meunt of 2 derivative’s underlying asset, reference rate or index and is the basis upon which changes in the
value of derivatives are measured. The notional amounts indieate the volume of transactions outstanding at vear-
cnd and are neither indicalive of the market risk nor credit sk,

A5 of 31 Decemsber 2013 and 2012, the fair walus of financial mstrument is calculaied by using forward
exchange retes at the halance sheet date.

31 Decerber 2013
Unrealized 1o 12 1to2 25
{Loss) mnths VEAIS  Yoars
Derivative inslnments (3555 n - -
Forwand contracts sales agreements - 63560 - -
Forward contracls purchasc agreements - 63.136 - -
31 Pecember 2012
Unrcalizzd 1to 12 ltnl 2ip35
{Loss) months years  vear
Derivative inslmiments {3213 - - -
Forward contracis sales apreements - T3.394 32.824 -
Forward contrmets purchase agreements - 72068 31.663 -

=l




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND ITS SCBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2013

{Amounts are expressed as-fhousands of ‘LS, Dollars ("USE™) mnless plherwise stated.}
COMMITMENTS

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessee

Puture minitoem leass pryments under hon-canesllable operating leases of the Group as of 31 December 2013
atyd 31 December 2012 are as Hllows:

3 Desember 31 Decenher

013 v

Within aoe year 142 iTR
After one year buf not mote than [ve years - 1.554
More than 5 years - £.737
142 L5598

Operatiog leass commifments — Gronp as lessor

The minimum firtore restal income of the Group under sien-cancelable operating leases at 31 December 2013
and 31 Desember 2012 are as follows:

31 Decemher 31 Dacermber
013 2012

Within one year WRIES 318120 -
After one year but not move than five years SOR.070 a7
hore than 5 years 260861 245,050
1216116 1172168

Litizations

- In relation 10 the legrl casc regarding the comstruckion project of the Group in Russia, duc to losscs
incurred and doe to receivable claims which have not been involced yet, the decision has been raade and
the Group hes been entitled to receive USD 42.333 excinding Fligation sapenses and VAT, The fll
amount has been eollected during the year,

- For the Group's Esentai Park Profect in Kazakhstan, an agreement hias besn reached with the job owner
and thair hank and after recciving the pledge for the ovorduc receivables the construetion bas besn re-
started. The provisions for this profect are still being carried in the consolidated financial statements.

- As of 31 December 2013, regarding the motorway praject of the Group in Albenia, for 2006-2602 perind
the Group has been exposed to tax penaltics and jnterest and penaltics amounting to ALL 693,728 (USD
6.943) as a result of tax office audits which were held on different dates. OF this amount ALL 568,691
(USD 5.691} was paid. The Group has appealed zpainst all these smounts and the appeal process is
continuing es of the report date. -
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATTMENTS.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

~{Amounts are expressed as-thousands-of U.5: Dollars ("USD*) unless otherwise stabed.)

COMMITMENTS {cont'd)

Litigations (coni*d)

. As of 31 December 2013, an intemational achitration has been filad by the Group for the iosses incurred
and unbilled receivables related to the joint operation in Oman. The employer has also filed a lawsuit at
the same ¢ourt, Sines the caleulattons are still continuing total amount of the claims has not been
finalised yet . Nacessary provisions have been done at in the Group’s financial siatements.

Others

- As of 31 December 2013, Pimas bas 5.750 USD and 3,700 Euro cxport commitents related with
farcign currency loans with export commitments obtained from different domestic banls {31 Deccmber
2012 - 4,500 TS0 and 5.750 Era).

- The breakdown of letters of guarantee, guarantes notes given, morigage and pledzes (togcther refomed to
s Guarantees) by the Group 2= of 31 December 2013 and 2012 is a5 follows:

31 December 2013 31 December 2012

Lefters of gnarmntes, guarantes noles given, Original LUISL: Criginal uspD

mrtgrage and pledmes CotrEney Eguivalent  Ouareney  Eyuivalent

A Totalamoount of gnamntess provided by

the Company on behalf of itsclf gT0.475 3.14E.784
-LISE 6E0.045 G048 2834614  2.B33.614
-EUR . 64018 E0318 102.74s 135.845
-TL 20052 13.612 0373 11.57%
-Others {*) 78457 167.252
E. Total atmount for pusmantees provided on behulfof
subsidiaries accounted under full consolidation method 3B3.045 430.188
-LJ5D 2185 4.185 4435 4435
-EUR 55208 7,083 TEEL4 103.97%
-TL L73g 814 1738 o5
-Cithers () ANLRGS 370852
£ Pryvided on behalf ofthird patties in ooderto
maintain aperating activitics - . -
{to secure third parly payables)
B, Other guaranie:s given ' - 400
i. Tolel armount of guamntecs given oa
behalf of'the parent company - -
ii. Total amopunt of guamntees providedog behalf of
Lae associates which are not i the scope of B and € - 400
-UsD - 400 408
Iii. Total amount of guarantess provided oo behalfof
third parties which ace et in the soope of C - -
1,254,430 3626372

(*) U.B Dallar cquivalents of letters of guarantee, goarantee notes given, mortgage and pledges other than USD,
TL and EUR

As of 31 Decamber 2013 the portion of other guarantess given to sharcholders™ equity is 0% (31 December
2012: 0,01%).
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYE A.8. AND ITS SUBSIDMARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATERENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as-thousands of U5, Beollars ("USD™} enless otherwise statcd.)

PROVISIONS FOR FMILOYEE BENEFITS
4) Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities wilk the scope of employen benefits

11 Decerber 31 December

2013 2012

Payroll payabls 307 gl

30.307 22026

Shert-term provisions related to emplovee benefits

31 Dccenbier 31 Decernber
2013 2012
Bonus accrual 1506 12337
WVacation pay liability 12551 11482
12937 3818

b) Long-term employes benefits

In accordance with exisling sovial legislation, the Company and ils subsidiaries incorporaied in Turkey arc
reguired 1o meke lump-sum payments to employtes whose employment is terminated duc to retirement or for
reasons other than resignation or misconduct. Such payments arc caicolated on the basis of 30 days” pay limited
to a maximum of full YL 3.254 equivalent to full TSD 1.525 (31 December 2012 - full T 3.034 aquivaiest Lo
USD fiall 1.702) per yeer of cooployment at the rele of pay applicable at the date of retirement or termination,
Effeclive from 1 Jenuary 2014, the retivement pay coiling has been inereesed to full 1. 3,433,

The Liability i el fitnded as there is no fending requirement.

The provision has bean calulated by estimating the presant value of the future protahie obligation of the Company
arising from the resiement of employees. TAS 1% requires artuarial valuation methods o be develaped to estimate
the enterprise’s oblimtion under defined benchit plans. Accordingly, the Tullowing actuarial assmplions wers used
in the calendation of the total liability:

The principal assemption is thet the maximom liabflity for each year of service will increase parallel with inflatica.
Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real mte affer adjusting for the anticipated effects of fiurs
inflation, Consequently, in the accompanying financial statements as at 31 December 2013, the provision has been
caleutated by estimating the prosent value of the [wturs probsble ablization of the Company arising from the
eetiretnent of the employees, The pravisions at the respective balance sheet dates have been caloulated with %42,52
real disepunt rate, assuming an annual inflation rate of 3 5 and a discount rale of %7,6. (31 Decamber 2012 - 4,56}

Mevements of the provisien for employes tormination venets during years ended 31 Devember 2013 and 2012 are
a5 follows:

1 Janmary - L Janvary -

_ 31 Decermrer 203 31 Dicgember 2012
Cpening balanes 17.038 13,048
Service cost 395 4412
Actwarel loss 1294 L5
Fetirament bensfite paid {1258) {1018}
Transladon gain / loss (1.764) ax]
Qlosing bateanee 15.707 17038
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT AS. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONBOQLIDATED FRNANMCIAYE, STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounis-sre expressed as thousands of UiS. Dallars (IISD™) undess otherwise stated, )

OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIER

: 3] December 3 Decomber

Ciher curment assets 3 1z
Defemed VAT 24007 52672
VAT receivable 20818 . 12351
Prepaid taxes and funds 6620 5520
Clher 330945 4508
564908 TeEs1

il Decemner 3 Dcoomber

Other non-cunent assets - 2013 X2
Erepayirent forland lzascs 5479 6307
Restrizted cash () - 1977
Other HY) | 1316
a.350 10594

{*) The balance is related with cash held by the Group as hlocked deposit in banks for maintenancs purposes for the Steam
turbines of te Pawer Companics. :

31 December 31 D=cember

Otk ey carvent labilitics : 015 012
VAT payable T3l 20559
Taxes and funds payable 6327 7.260
Other 57 178
44515 205563
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI AS. AND ITS SUBSIDIARILS

NOTEE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

{Amounts are expressed as-thousands of 1.5, Dollars 28D unless utherwise stated )
2k, SHARE CAPITAL
g) Share capitul

The shareholders of the Greup and their percentage of cwmership as of 31 Decembar 2013 and 31 Drecmber
2012 isas fallova:

31 Decemnber X035 31 Decenber 202
Fercentage of Percentage of
ownership Amount ownershiz Ampunl,
Tar Holding A3, 49,275 LoD 282 49.27% 901,242
Tara and Olilge ik Camilies - 28,07% SILIT P S1T.59
Publicly traded 12,34% 251983 12.47% nIke
Enka Spor Bliifim ve Sosyal
Yardmm Vald 5855 121197 594 105,837
Alternatif Aksesyar Sanayive
Ticanst [td. St 437% 80162 437 FEBAG
104 240,352 10624 523152

Based on (he Group's Crdinary Gensral Assembly held on April 12, 2013; the Greup increassd its share capital
on June 12, 2013 from TL 2,800,000 o0 TL 5.200.000; and covered the TE 400,000 from the 1st Dividend o an
amount of TL 243 560, and from the 20d Dividend at an ameonnt of TL 156500,

Within the gbove mentionzd sheces, fornders of Enka Ingaat end former BEnke Holding have one thousand
founders share each. The founder shares of Bnka lugaet and the founder shares of formér Enka Hulding arc
cotitled fo rocoive, 54 and 2,5%, respectively, of the net income after the deduction of legal rescrve and the first
dividends,
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ENEA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounis.are expressed 2s thovsands of ULS. Dollars (*US1*} unless olherwisc stated )

SITARE CAPITAL {coni*d}
iy Revaloation surples
Revaluation fand

Revaluation difference arisimg from difference between book value and fair value of the buildings is netted off
with the related deferred tax and classificd as revaluafion surplus and included inder equiry.

The movement of revaluationf fand for years 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

1 January- I January-
31 Deceyrber 2013 3l December 2012
Opcning batance 186,592 201531
Currency translation ditference [253) 1139
Revalnation of fixed asseis 58656 10333
Deforred tax effect of revaluation of foed ass Bts (4.240) (2,010}
Share of non-conteelling mterests (5034} (3569
Transfer of depretiation difference
(net of deferred tax) of revalvation efTect (2970 3484
Transfer of evatuation suiplus of sold buidings - {17615
Closh balance 232,143 16592

Financial Risk Hedge Fund

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative efective portion of gains or losses adsing on changes
in fair value of hedging mstruments entered into for cash fow hedges. The cumalative gain or foss arising o

changes in fair valus of the hedging instruraents that are recogznized and accumulated under the beading of cash

flow hedzing reserve will be reclassified to profit or loss enly when the hedged transaction affests the profit or
}oss, or included as a basis adjustment fo the non-fimancial hedged item, consistent with the relevant accountn g

policy.
¢) Legal reserves and accumwlated profit

The legal reserves ¢onsist of frst and second reserves, approprated in zecordance with the Turkdish Commercial
Cede (“TCC"), The TCC stipulates that the first legal reserve is appropriated oot of statotory profits at the mate of
5% por anmwrm, until the total rescrve reaches 20% of the company’s paid-in share capitzl, The second legal
reserve is appropriated gt the rate of 10% per anvum of all cash distributions in excess of 5% of the paid-in share
capital. Under the TCC, the legal reserves can be used anly to offset losses and are not avaifable for any ather
usage unless they excecd 50% of paid-in shure capital. Dividend distibutions are made In TL in accordence with
it Artieles of Awociation, after dedusting taxcs and setfing asids the legal reserves as discussed above.

Public campanies m Tuckuy (enly applicabis for Enka Inssat and Pimag) make prefit distbutions in accordance
with the regrtations of CME, '
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAY] 4.5, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR BENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousandsof U8, Dolfars (PUSD™) unless otherwise stated.}

SHARE CAPITAL {eont'd)

e} Legal reserves amd acenmulated profit foond™d)

When net profit far the year ended 2013 based on consotidated financial statements prepated zecording to CMB
and financial statements prepared [n accordants with Turkish Trade Law are compared, distributable net profit

for the year is determined as TL 1.212.732 after deduction of first legal reserve.

Equity irflation adjustment and carying value of extraordinary reserves can be used in fiee capital increase, cash
profit distribution znd toss deduction. However, cquity inflation adjustment is subfect to carporate tax if it is

wsed in cash profit distibuetion,

As of 31 Dacemher 20113, legal reserves of Enks Insast arc smounting to TL 326,171 cquivalent to USD 152,823

{31 Degember 2012 - L 277,679 cquivalent ta TUSD 155.772).

The movement of the share capital (in numbers and in kistorical TL) of the Group during 31 December 2013 and

31 Drecember 2012 i5 as foll owss

3] December 2013 31 Decomber 2012
Hunhber TL Mumber TL
At ] Fancary, 28 0.000.630.000 Z.500.000 250,000.000,000 2.500.00%
Bonus shares ssucd outof
Feneral resenee J0.008,000 G0 AQD.A0D 360,000, 000,000 300,000
320.000,000,00) 3200000
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED® 31 DECEMBER 2013

-{Amuunts are expressed as thousands of 1.5, Dollars

SATES AND COST OF SALES

("USE™) unless otherwise stated.)

I Ianmary - 1 Janvary -

Sales 31 Becsmber 2013 1 Decenber X112
Domestic sajes 4419178 4.374.847
Expont sales 2127563 1370415
6546,74] 55762

1 JTammary - 1 January -

Cost of Sales 3] December 2003 31 Decamber 2002
Cost of domestic sales 1961990 4052647
Cost of export sales 1 490,446 915063
5401416 4045710

The Group is operating in Jve main geographical arzas slons or together with its affilisted compandes or, n
partnerships with other contractors through joint ventures, Segmental information of the Group is disclosed in

Blote 5.

MARKETING, SALES, MISTRIBUTION AND ADMINESTRATIVE EXPENSES

Markeiing, sales and distdbuetion cdponses
Admigistrative sapenses

A} Marketing, sales and distributon expenses

Emplovee bensiit sapenses

Business devolopment expenses

Transportation cxpenses

Office expenses

Depreciation and amottimtion expenses (Note 25)
Others

b) General edministrative expenses

Emplayee benefit expenses

Drepreciation and amortizetion cxpenses [Wote 25)
Consuling and lepal expenses

Transportation expenses

Rent cxpenses

Others

1 January - 1 January -
31 December 2013 3] Dgeergber 2012
38054 41.553
124,731 121445
163.885 1632.908
1 Januvary - 1 Janutary -
31 Dacember 2013 31 December 2012
22304 1E.202
3424 2511
2.851 Q345
723 Ba3
485 580
8977 a1
38934 41,553
I Yanuaty - 1 Fanuary -
31 Decerber 2013 3] Decerdier 2002
G66.973 G082
G673 6014
5105 3563
4678 5AR8
1990 g7
39,273 28380
124.73] 121445
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ENKXA INSAAT VE SANAYE AS. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO I'HE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{(Amounts are expressed a5 thousands of ULS. Dollars ("USE) unless otherwise stated )

EXTENSES BY NATURE
Dicpreciation and amertization expenses are detailed below:
1 Jarary - 1 January -
31 Decenber 2003 31 Decomber 2002
Depecjation expences
Cast ofrevenues 90187 B9414
Selling and ad ministrative expenses A.735 5.003
Cther opemting expanse 271 629
7103 103,046
Arnortization eapenses
Selling and administrative exprEnges 453 1.581
Cost ofevenues 5] 111
Si3 1,72
I 106,748
Empioyce benefit expenses are detailed below:
1 January - I January -
31 Decenber 2013 3] Dexermber 2012
Wages and salaries 314581 Z3R350
Social security costs 35480 38450
Pravigion [or employee temination bensfits L&R0 SA5T
Other benehits 0.054 5.202
381704 200508
OTHER OPERATING INCOME / EXPENSES
1 Januery - I Jannary -
(Mher opercting necyoe 31 Deocmber M3 31 Decamber 2012
Foreign vxchange gains from fede reccivables 20433 12,465
Warranty income 19264 4.409
Conpensation [ncome 5332 3.069
Machinery and other rent income 2130 L.605
Service income 523 134
Collzction’ of doubtfil receivables (Note o) 441 207
Insuranee income 323 ol
Comimission Income 254 1.558
Other 11,304 5.525
.50 2R.723
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

MOTES TO TIHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounis.aro.cxpressed as thousends of 1.8, Dollars {USI¥) unless atherwise stated.)

26. QTIER OPERATING INCOME / EXPENSES {cont*d)

1 January - 1 Tupuary -

Other operating expense 31 December 2013 31 Decenher 2012
Fureign cxxhange losses from trade receivalbles 18082 12007
Litigation provisions 1572 6.267
* Dionations 803 6.490f
Provision for doubifial reecivables (Note 9 %337 5488
Commission expense . 111 807
Pravisions for land lease dghts 908 23657
Capital increzse eimense B4 214
Taxpenaliies 3 EY)
Depreciation expense n &30
Penl esponse 1531 )
Ckher : 7604 7244
48,148 64043
27, INVESTMENT INCOME f EXPENSES
1 Janmary - 15 anuaij.r -
Income from inwsting actisities 31 Decemher 2012 31 Docember 2082
Interest moore:

Interest revenue from finangial assets held for sale ’ S2E80 3R463
Incraase in wvalse of financisls assets 20980 f11.262
Incorms fom =ale of 2ecunlies la23p 23325
Dividend incoma 7730 3276
In¢reazse in the fair value ef investmant propertics 4778 554
tJains from sales of property, plant and equipment 1.954 2134
Fareign suchange incone from vesling activities 1.310 : 17.210

111294 208.524
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ENEKA INSAAT VE SANAYI 4.5, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBEER, 2013

-~ [Amounts are expressed as-lhousands oft U5, Pollers ("UUSE™) mless atherwise stated.)

27. INVESTMENT INCOME { EXPENSES (cont*d)
1 January - 1 Jaruzry -
Expenzes from investing activities 31 Decemher 2013 31 Docomber 2012
Lozses fom vahation of investmoent scouritics (61.525) (3710
Foreign exchange losses frominvesting activitizs {22.609) (26,624
Losses fomsale of securities (700} (10.232)
Loss fromsalcs of propenty, plant and cquipment (31 (357
(115327 {40.935)
28, FINANCIAL INCOME
1 Janwary - 1 Jamuary -
31 Peceroher 2013 31 December 2012
Mterest moome 11,164 8951
Ferzign eachange gains 11 885 15135
Forwsrd neome 1. 740 2555
Others 35 1.138
24,804 27780
2D, FINANCIAL EXPENSES
1 January - 1Janvary -
31 December 20013 3] Decsmber 2012
Fuorcign exchange lusses 24742 5705
Bank commizsion expenses 8.305 7505
Infereit copenses V807 11.058
Commizsion expenses of lsticrs of guarantes i.368 2150
Deferred financing cost 1.466 24
Fenrward losses 517 869
Others 43 1n
45.04% "29.111
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ENEA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDEL 31 DECEMBER, 2013

{Amaounts are uxpressed-as thonsands of -1).8: Dollacs ("USD™) unless otherwise stated.}

ASSEYS HELD FOR SALE AND BISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

#) Lands aod boildings held for sole

As of 31 December 2013 and 2012, asscis held for sale comprise of lands and buiidings obtained by Enka
Pazarlata and Pimas in consideration of its doubtful reseivables amounting to USD 1.196 and USD 3.916

respectively

b} THscontinved aperstions

The Group sold the assets classified as held for sale of retail operations in Russia on 3 April 2012 for an amount
of EUR 126.800 (USD 168.993). Tetal profit of this frensaction is recorded in the consolidated finsncial
statements as follows; USD 17.618 is wanshrred from revalostion surplus to roctained eamings in the
consolidated staterment of changes in equily, USD 6.275 is recorded as tax expense in the consalidated statement
of income and the remaining balance amounting USD 32.083 is recorded as profit in the consolidated statement

of imcomc.

The results of discontinued operations is as foflows:

Bales revenue
Bales cost (1)

. Madosting and sales expenses [}

Cenerl edminisirative expenses )

Olher operation incotpe

Cther operation expenges ()

Finunci] cxpenses {-)

Corporate tax expenss )

Deferad tax beasht

Net prodit / {loss) fomdEcontinued aperations

Cinin on sale of discontinued operations
Current tax effiect of sale of discontinued opemtios

Deferred tax offect ofzale of digeontinued oporatios

Wet prodi

63

1 Januany -
3 Apil
2012

23953
(13.558)
(6,936
(4666}
193

(26)
(25}
(14}

10

(1152}

35353
{10.67%}
4404

30,901
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYL A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR.THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

(Amounis-are exprassed as thansands of U5 Dollars {™JSE™) unless otherwise stated.)
TAXATION ON INCOME

Tax legislution in Turkey

Eaka Insaqt and its eonsolidated subsidiaries are subject to faxaticn in accordense with the tax procedures and
the legislation effective in the countries in which they operate.

In Turkey, the corporation tax rage is 20% (31 Decamber 2012: 2090}, Cospurake tax retums are regquired oo be
filed by tha twenty-fifth day of the fourth menth foliowing the baiance sheet date and taxes most be paid in one
nstallment by the end of the fourth month. The tax Jegislation provides for a temporary tax of 20% to be
calcalated and paid based oa carnings generated for each quarter. The amounts thus calculated and paid arc
offsct against the fina] corporase tax lability for the year.

In Turkey, the tax legislation does not pemit a parent company and iis subsidiaries o fle a consolidated tax
return. Therefore, provision for taxcs, as reflectad in the conselidated financial statements, has been calenlaled
on 2 separate entity besis.

Dividend income ohtaincd from fiell fledged tax paver subsidiaries ars excmpt fom corporate tax (escept
dividend obzined fom investment find shares and equitics). 75% of the gaing derived from the saleof
prefereatisl rights, nsefuct shares apd founding shares from investment equity and real property which have
remained in assetsfor more than two full years arc axepopt from corporgte tex. To be entitled to the exemption,
the relevart gain iz requiredio be held in a Aimdaccount in the JHabilides and it must not be withdrawn fom the
entify for a peried of five years, The cost of the sale bas to be collected up infil the end of the sccond calendnr
year the sale wag realized. Brokerage housesand real estate companies who are dealing with the wading and che
leasing of real estare can not benefit (rom this exemption.

13% (3] December 2012 — 15%) withhclding applies to dividends distriboeed by resident corporations to
resident real porsans, thase wha are not |zble te income end corporation tax, non-resident real persons, non-
regident corporations (excluding those that acquire dividend through a permencat esisblishment or permansat
representative in Turkey) and ron-resident corporations exempted from Income and corporstion tax. Dividend
distritbutions by resident corparations to resident corporations are not subject to a withhelding tax. Furthennere,
In the event the profit isnol disiributed or included in capital, no withholding f2x shall be applicable.

Clorporabe tax losses cen be carmed forward for 2 maximum peried of five years following the year in which the
losges were incurred. The tax authoritics can inspect tax retums and the relared accounting rocords for a
Terospective maximum period of five years.

As of 31 December 2013 and 2012, sompencats oftax expense are as follows:

1 Japuary - 1 January -
31 Deceniher 31 Decenter
2013 2012

Congolidated income slatement
Cument corporate tax (1700813 (122051}
Deferred tax expense (6. 502) {28.357)
(2174833 (130.425)

64




3L

ENKS INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EWNDED 31 DECEMEBER, 2013

(Amounts-are-txpressed as thovsands of iS5, Dollars {"USD™) unless-atherwise staled.)

TAXATION OX INCOME {eontd)

Tax legizIations in ciher sountries

Az of 31 Brecember 2013 and 31 December 2012 effective eorparation tax rate in other countries are as follows:

31 December 31 December
013 il )
Eussia 20 320
Metherlands L4as tn s
_ Kazkhstan 9428 - %432 %28- %32
Irag 9515 - %35 15 -%%35
Romania lola FL)
Ornan 2012 iz
Libya Y0 120
Kosovo il 2010
The meovemenl of the current income tax liability is given s follows:
2013 ma
1 Janeary 1R415 40304
Cument year tax expetge . iR 132724
Taxes paid {154.893) {134.613)
3] December ' 54,508 38413

A reconciliation of the ierinal (on the basis of the ineome tax mate of the Company and the Turkish subsidiaries)
to the effective tax rare for the years ended 31 Decomber 2013 and 2012 is provided below:

¥ Januaty - 31 Detembor 26013 I January -31 Descerber H12

Profit before tux a1n48R 203124

Texprrstatutory tarrate 20% 182007 20% 61620 20%
Jobsites cxempt fomincoms tax (1245 (1 4% {3.567) {0, %4}
ERtzct ofdilferent finctional cumrangies ang athears 47834 5,3% {4.4534) {0, 7%%)
Tazatian chargs _ AR 73,9% 150428 1E.6%
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYE A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOUTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3| DECEMBER 2013

{Arnoumts are expressed as-thensands of TULS: Pollars (*UIS1™ unbess otherwise stated:)

TAXATION ON INCOME (tone’d}

As of 31 December 2013 and 31 Deccmber 2012, the breakdown of temporary differences which give risc to

deferred taxes is a5 follows:

31 December 31 Decerber
2013 Hilz

Eemgasurement and revaluaiion of propety, plant and
cnuiprment, intangible assots and mvestment property (d44.615) (4982500
(R Tuventory in the context of "PSA™ (¥} (31.085) (28.367)
Adjustments on finencial instraments and degvatives (11352 (4353}
Gross defermed income tax lab Hties [487.053) (531,500}
Adjustaxnt of revenue [evelization 140,201 155938
Aliowanee for retisement pay Habidlity 2.463 2517
Allowance for doubtl recetvables 2603 2.8a82
Allowance for nventoncs {80 513
Others ' (57.064) 6.192
Gross defemrad income taxasseats 85.143 168.072
Nat defermd tax labifity (398.520) {363,428

{*} Lnplies deferred tax labilities cstimated fom temporary differences rclated to “Paits and Secvices

Agreement” PSA made with the Group®s spare patt supplicr General Electric (£3R).

Reflected as:
31 December 31 Decerber
2013 2012
Deferred tax asscls 450 B
Defered tax habilities [{380.370) (363.512)
et deferred labilites - {398.92{3); (363.428)

Total amount of temporary differences and deforred tax liabilities which bave not been recogmized as of 31
December 2013 related with Graup's shares in it3 subsidiarics, branches and assaciates is USD 1.289,052 (31

December 2012; TISD 912.620)
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.§. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMREER 2013

{Amaunts are-expressed-as thousands of 115: Dellars {("USD"} unless atherwise stated.)

TANATION ON THCOME {cont'd)

Movemnent of net deferred tax asset (lizbility) can be presented as follows:

3! Diceomber 31 Decerber

013 2012

Balance at ! Tatwgary 353,428 324547
Deferced income tax expesse recugnized in neome statement 46 3032 23503
Deferred meoms tax expense recognized i equity 4.252 2.044
Currency translation difference {15.262) 12,844
398,520 363 428

Az of 3] Diecember 2013 and 31 Deceraber 2013, the breakdown of deltrred taxes which are remgnsad i ather

enmprehensve lncotme 1s s follows;

31 Dmeergher 213 31 Decamber 2012
Dofermead rax Deferred ax
Before {expensc)’  Wetled-off Boftre  (expense)’ Metted-off
Taxation nGome defered 1ox ‘Taxatipn menme  Jefened Lax
Change in revalation of
brildings 53.660 (4245 34417 10333 {2010 5323
Rovalustion bss of
defned benefit plans (229) - (1.2 {1.045) - {T.045)
Chenges in fairvalus of
Aprivglive ussels 15 B =) 12 170 [34) 136
Chanpes n cumency
transiation differences {78,591} - [T8.501F Lig403 - L5493
(212443 {4.252) [25,456) 124.053 [2.044] L2207
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A5, AND ITS SUBSIDLARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMIENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2013

(Amounts are expressed as thousands of- 1.8, Bullacs ("USD™) unless otherwise staled.)
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basiz earnings per share (EPS) is caloulated by dividing the net profit for the vear attributable to ordinacy
shareholders by the weighted average nunber of oidinary shares outstanding during the year.

In Torkey, companics can increase their share capital by making a pro-rata disiribution of shares (“Honus
Shares"} fo existing shareholders without consideration for amounts resolved to be transferred to share capital
irom rctained earnings and revaluaton surplus, For the purposs of the EFS calewlation such Bonus share fssocs
are cegerded as stock dividends, Dividend payments, which arc immediately reinvested o (he shares of the
Company, are regarded similarly, Aseordingly the weighted average number of sharcs vacd n EPS caleulation is
derived by giving retroactive effect 10 ihe issue of such shares withowt consideraiion through 31 Drecember 2013,

31 Decomber 2013 31 December 2012

Eaming por share
- crifinary share certificate (full cent) 0,20 0,20
- fpunder shares (*) - -

Weighled averape number of shate certificates
mominal vzlue of 1 YEr each)
- ordinary share certificate F20.000.000.000 20.000.700,000
-founder shares

(*] Since 2013 profit distribubon was not determined as of the date of the preparation date of the consalidated
finencis] statements, total of the tarnings per share is reflested on ardinary share certificates.

RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS
Related pariics

The Groap is cantralled by Tara Holding (49,27%) {31 December 2012 - 45,27%) and Tara and Gillgelik
families (28,07%) (31 Deoember 2012 — 27,99%). For the purposss of the conselidated financial salements,
balances with the shercholder companies, individusl sharcholders, unconsolideted subsidiarics, associated
cotipanies, equity participations and their affilates are refarred to as “related parties®, Related parties also
include management atd members of the Group®s Board of Directors.

In the caurse of condueting business, the Group eondueted various business ransactions with related parties an
eommercial teons. The breakdown of balances with related parties and details of significant related party
liansactions are as follows:

31 Dwecember 2013 31 December 2012
Reccivahlas Payables  Receivables Payables
Sharcholders - 1.198 - | 457
Enka Spor Kulithi 20 - 172 -
Deerince Ulnzsteraras: Konleyner
Tormmal Isletmenilii A5, Pa] b - G1(*) -
43 ) 1.102 233 1457

(*}  Tunds provided by Enka Ingaat (in £SE% with infensst rates Libor + 0,525 pod Likor < 2%,

As of 31 Drecember 2013, the Group does not have any rent income (31 December 204 2: Wone} and sales 1o
related parties (31 Deocember 2012: Mone) as of 31 December 2014,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.8. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Amoonts arc-capressed as thowsandsof U.S, Dollars (*080*) unlsss otherwisestated,)
RELATED PARTY BATANCES AND TRANSACTIONS (eoni*d)

Directers? remomerilion

The total wages paid for the members of Board of Direstors of the Group is ameunting te USD 10.327 (311
Drecomber 2012 - TSD 2.031), the social scourity payments and retirement pay provisions ave USD 899 (31
December 2012 — 115D 1.092) and 17312 439 (31 Docember 2012 ~TI3D 468) respectively. Total wages paid for
the general manager, gencral coordinators and vice goacrel managars of the Gooup {(except BOD members), is
amaounting to USD 200487 (3] December 2012 — USD 15.372), the social security payment mnd retirement pay
provisions are USD 340 (31 December 2012 — USD 483) and USD 1.782 (31 December 2012 — USD 1.472)
respectively.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES ANT POLICIES

The Growp's priksipal financial instruments comprise bank loans, investment securities, Gnance lesses, cash and
shori-term deposits. The main purpese of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Growp’s
operatiens. The Group has various other financial instrements such as trade debtors and itade creditors, which
arise directly [rom its aperetions. :

The main risks arismg from the Group™s financial instrements are inlersst raic sk, Hguidity risk, foreign
cirrency rigk and eredit risk. The board / management revicws and agress policies for managing each of these
rsks. The Group monitors the market price sk acising from a0l fivancial instruments periodically.

Capitgl management

The primary ohiective of the Group’s capifal managemens is to ensure that it maintaing 2 mmng ceedit rating and
healthy eapital ratios in order to support its business and maximize sharsholder valne. Capital structure of the
Group comprises from liabilities, cash end cash equivalents, paid-in capital and legal reserves explained in Note

The Group managcs its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in cconomic conditions.
To mzindain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders ar the
shareholders may make a direct cash cenlribution of the needed working capital to the Group, Mo changes were
made in the objeclives, policics or processes during Lhe years ended 51 Decepnber 2013 and 2012,

fitterast risk

The Group’s exposuts to the sisk of changes in murke? interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s debe
obligations wath {loating interest rutes. The Group is managing interest risk that arises frote assels and Hakilities
gensitive to intercst cisk by nging derivative instruments.

The following t=ble demensirates the seasitivity to 2 reasonably possibic increase of 1% in the interest rates,
with all other variablzs held constant, on the floating rate horrowings of the Group's profit hefore @mx and the
Giroup’s nen-controlling interest,

31 December 2013 31 December 2G12

Finaneial assets with floating rates

Financial aszets - -
Financial Tabilities (1en {2060
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.5. AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2013

(Amaunts-are expressed as thousands of - 11:5: Dollers ("USEP) unless olherwise stated.)
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OGRJECTIVES AND} POLICIES fcont’d)
Forzign currency rizk

The Group is expesad to foreizn exchange risk arfsing from various corency exposurss primarily with respect to
Euro, Russian Ruble and alse U8 Dallar which arises from the lLiabilities belonging to the companies in the
consolidation scope, whose the functional evrency is not 1.8 Dollaz.

The Group is engaged in canstruetion, trading, coerpy and real extate operations businoss in soveral countries
gand, s a result, is wxposed to movements in foreien curmency crchange rales. Tn sdditfon to transactional
exposurcs, the Group is also cxposed o forsign exchange meovements on its net investmenis o foreign
subsidiznies. The Group menages foreign conenaey risk by using netral hedzes that arise from offsetting forsign
currency depominated assets and Labilities, :

The foreign carrency risk of the Group arises from the eredits used in TS, Dollars and Furo. In oeder to mitigate
the risk, the Group comttanously monitors its cash inflowsfoutflows and also uses financial instruments to hedge
fhe risk when it is necessary. : '

The fbllowing teble details the Group™s foreipn currency position as at 31 December 2013 and 31 December
amz;

31 December 2013 3] Diecorober 2012

A Assely dopominated in foreipn cumency . 1315774 L.A35.937
B. Lubfitivs denominated in foreimn currency (ER7.574) (503.513)
Met foreign currency position [(A+B) G282300 L.032.424

0




ENEKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS
FOR THE YRAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are-xpressed as thousands of 115 Dotlars ("USD™)-unless otherwise statsd:)

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ORJECTIYES AND POLICIES (cont*d)

Foreipn currency risk {vont'd)

The Group's forefzn currency position at 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012 is as fallows fnen monetzry
ftems are not included in the table as they don™ have forcign currency risk):

31 Decembear 2013

1] 1:41] Ciler TS Total 050
. Fqulvalent Eurg Enuivaleat (%) USD{**} Fyulvalent
Cazh and cash equivelones 20,995 Q795 113257 155,430 374439 95221 530,555
Financial fwedmenls 29,249 13.704  &8.407 94,121 G5.04% 223750 441,723
Trade and niber receivolies 0273 2499 BR.OST 111.171 £0295 24 17149
Qrher currenl amets £5.553 T4 15ER] (00w 20,570 70 ST
CuTrent p5eels 135,920 $3.712 I¥3.612 290,221 400,652 319695 1174780
Tinancial invesd ments SBEA4R2 Ayl 29,879 41110 52403 - 120914
Tradz and gth er Tecuivables - - 2EM 1.300 a1s G4 102256
Cther non girrent asssts 2,315 LO&G 564 7 2,574 5202 T A2
Moo-current agdets 0. 757 MRAET 3R 45786 55507 11,6544 145494
Total agsits 196,737 9Z179 310580 436067 456.249 331337 1315774
Short-lerm bawowings 11353 5543 13556 12,411 jbdsg 12492 05 906
Tradz und other payelics $5.861 6173 BTN 125.961 134,625 6.522 366,204
rber cierend Tiakdlieles
and seerucd ex pensss 151467 T0063 18131 25045 60637 53M L59.552
Current Jablities 318,161 T0L585 135.415 1RE.A1% 213.724 55345 EG2.072
Trude tmd other peyabfos - - 4,000 5503 - - 5803
Long-term barrmwings - - ¥.551 13219 191021 - 114.140
Gther non-eirrent lintilites £4 9 1.1%6 bsq| - 4939 5850
Koe—corrent liakilities 84 3 14037 19,313 101,921 4,218 115502
Total liab lties 215.245 W74 149,452 H5.651 I5eds a3 574 BRT.ATL
MNel foreige currency position  {22,504) 0545 167.437 731 A4 140604  267.765 628200
Met notivnel amaont 1.542 768 24251 34192 - 34861

of derlvotives

(%) U.E DPollar squivalente ofthe foreign cimency balzwces other éaan TT. and Fum,
{55 1.3, Dollar balanres of consnldaled sibsidiuries and jolnt vermures whess fopctons] sirenty iz other thon 1.5, Dallar.
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34.

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S, AND ITS SURSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2013
{Amaunts are expressed a5 thousands of ULS. Dollars{"USD™) unfess ciherwise stated.)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ORJECTIVES AND FOLICIES (coni*d)

Forefgn eurrency risk (cooi*d)

Cush and <21 equivelents
Finoneial inves menls
Trede and eleer beepivabies
CHBer purent Assds
Current assets

Tioantial investraents
Trada md alher receivables
Cther pon curreol nsscts
Man-corrent as5its

Total nesets

fhen-temm brmovdngs
Trate and other peyables
Hher arrent lahilities

aod pocred ox poaRes
Corrent HebELTi[es
Trods and other payablcs
Loog-term Barrgwiilps
Ol non-cucreni lighilities
MNen-currcnt ol Hiles

Total labilities

Net forcign arrency position

Mt naticnal ameunt
of derivigves

31 Decernber 2002

IE39] T5IF Qiner USD Total D=0

TL Equivalent Fhra Eruivatuent {*) UED (**}  Dguivalent
25.631 15174 1453272 24E.3(7 226009 BT 557,632
93 63| 52,216 2771 36599 T0M RLEN 4RR T
L4594 .05 T4 565 5709 EATY 7430 190,753
M52 33244 45 546 #0.020 29.0%9 278 14700
231218 20708 336374 443,804 406691  4O0B.551 1388755
11454 6425 113955 150,341 67.514 - 124,581
- - 3952 Lise Lol4 6,002 12,264

2857 L.665 w97 1.ig3 2588 4,964 10,387
1d.421 191 T1RTR4 156,712 7.413 10 566 247182
245.53% 157.800 455178 CIEA T 478004 J19817  LG6FSDAT
212 119 30298 19,972 43,185 14,503 97 7o
H3H 15.700 48205 £4.520 124,284 11.667 212,571
E4437 AT 3BT 31945 42145 433758 2532t 159,561
117983 66136 111.04% 45,637 210207 52206 478,926
- - £.000 5277 - - 5277

- - 15864 20,930 g5.501 4,000 12523

- - 2 032 526 228 1787
- - 20646 27.23% 96110 4210 I27.547
117923 fd,188  1AL.794 173.578 ADG.S20 56,525 643,513
127 654 TLG1d  3233E4 £R6.64E 17,178 362.0% 1033414
- -  74.530 105,527 {106 - 102,563

() U5 Dollar eeivilents ofths foreim curepey talances otfher thap TL a3d Eaoo.
(**3 U5 Dellat balinces of consolidated mbsidizies aod joint venboee whoss fendiong] mureccy ia other than 17,5, Dalkr,
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34,

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIAREES

WOTES TO'THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are-expressed as-thousands of -8, Dollers ("USD™) untess otherwise stated.)
FINANCTAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {cont’d}
Foreimn currency risk {eont*d)

The details of the forward contracts and sales-purchass agreements are explained in Nots 17 in order (o manage
Ciroup’s foretgn comrency position,

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity 1o reasonably possible inerease of 10% in the exchangs rates
erainst finctional curtency, with alf other varjables held constant, of the Group®s consolidated income statement,

The foliowing table details the Grovp's forelen currency ssnsitivity as at 31 December 2013 and 31 Dacember
2012:

31 Decemher 2003 11 Deeember20i2
Trafit 7 flos 2 FProfit / (lngs)
Wuloation of  Valwation 0f  Vahetonof  Valuation of
frmign farien formign forcign
CUNTRCY CATETICY COTSACY CRMEnCY
ir the case of TL gafmitng FO25vafue
rgainst U8 Daligr
1-"TLnet agsct f {labibny {1.065) L0535 1161 [T.EGI}
2-Portion hedged againat TLrisk (=) 7 {m - -
3= TL bt eiliet (132) (P78} v75% 1161 (7161
In e cave af Envo paining F0% vafue
against U Dollar
£- Bnto atet asset / (Habiliny} 13038 (25038, 42 Gt . (R s
G- Portion hedyed apainet Boro rzk (=] 3419 (3419)- 10363 (10353
= Euro net effect {445) 25457 {16457} 83427 {53.027)

1R the cose of otfer foraign eyrrancles
gamfig 102 value cgains US Dolfar

To Otherfomeizn eumency net azset / (Hahility) 14,060 (14,000 17118 (17118

8- Portion bedped agaimst

- - 1
other foreigh cucreney risk () (104} 0
- Other fard pn enrpeney nok oot {T8) 14.060 (1406073 112 (17012}
"Total (3-+i+5) 38,538 (39.539 77200 77.2003

Credit visk

Credit risk is the Tisk that one pany to a financial instrumnent will fail to discherge an cblipation and cavsc the
other party to incur a financial loss. The Gioup attempts to control eredit risk by menitoring credit exposures,
limiting frausactiens with specific counterpartics, and continually assessing the creditworthiness of
counterparties.

Concentrations of credit risk arise when a nsinber of counterparties are engaged in simdlar business activities or
activities in the same geographic rogion, or bave similar econsmic featyres that would eause their ability to meet
contraesval obligations to be simitarly affected by chanpes in coonomic, political or ather conditions, The Group
geeks to manage its credit risk exposure through diversification of sales activitics to avald wndue cencentrations
of rigks with individuzls or groups of cestomers in specific locations or busincssce. _ Xt also oblains sesurity
when apprapriate. 1t is the Group’s policy to enter into firancial instruments with a diversity of ereditworthy
counterpartics. Therefore, the Group does not expest to incur material cradit losses on its risk manazement or
ather financial msmuments.
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34,

ENKA INSAAT VL SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SURSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

fAmounts are expressed as-thousands of 158, Dollars ("DSD™ wnless-otherwise stated:) -

FRNANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES ANP POLICIES {cont™d)

Liquidity visk

Liquidicy risk {s the risk that an entity will be unable to mest its net funding requirements. The risk s mitigated
by mafching the cash In and out dew velume supported by committed lending limits from qualified credit

institutions.

The table below summarizes the mamrity profile of the Group's financial liakilities based on contractual

undizcounted payments.

Cmrrent liabil{tdes

31 December 2013

Contracial mater ity unavsis
MNon-derivative iinoncial HahilFdes

Financia] lmbilitizs and finance lease
philiFations

Trade payahles

Olher payables to meleted parties

Frovisiens ko employes benefits

Cther payables

Non-current Kabifities

31 Decaniler 2013

Contractoal mainrity a 55

MNon-tker ivatiwe financial liabilities

Fisaneml Habillties and fSnaipce leasa
obliZations

Trade payables
Other payablcs

Jotul gysh onéfliy
gecording to ligd

Carryi gopract  Uptel  moaths inl2

salue (HIHILN  mormkh (M mooths (T

1G1.932 WML 122 15T R.450 o040

333,728 533784 200 23 a1 160481

1198 L1eg 1.198 - -

42157 42157 20,745 7,684 4718

28701 2341 4 21¥ ZR.S0Y

Toral each outllow
accardipg to lto3d

Carrving eontract Uptol months 3ol
salue {HIHM month (1) 1) months (BT
280474 281933 118.712 22,560 149 652
5303 5503 - 5503 -
anrz7 0137 23,232 Tz 133
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34,

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYE A.5. AND [T5 SUBSIDHARIES

NUTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FUR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of - ULS: Diollars (P TUISE™) enless othorwize stated

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {eont™d)

Liguidity rish {cont’d}
Current Habilibes

31 December 2012

Contracial maturify anavisis

Non-derivaiive financial lishilities

timancial habilitics and financs leass
obligations

Trade payables

Ciher payables to refated parties

Provigions for employee benefitg

Cther peyables

Mon-current labilities

31 December 2012

Cuntractual niaturily an g sis

Non-derivative finzncial Tiakilites

Finaneial Fabilities and finance lasc
ouligaiions

Trade payables

Cithar payables

ACLYiO
salne

157.511
621556
L4537
34363

witlug

215041
3277
25862

77

Tatal ¢35h outflew

according to,
Eontract
kalzd)))3

161420
621502
LAST
34353
AB.033

Total cash ouifl ow

aecording tn

contract

(HIF)

297 31
5877
2582

8629
491,405
1457
24565
1482

Upiol
menth i

195251

23515

|s
s

momths

]

=

manth

143.511
73,608

2612
268245
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYE A.5. AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR. ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

{Amounts are expressed as thousands of . ULS. Dollars (“"USD™) unless otherwise stated.)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — FAIR VALUE EXPFLANATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR
HEDGING FINANCIAL RISK

Luir valae of financial opsets and Hebiliics

Fair vzlue is the amount for which a finaneial instrument could be exenanged In a coment trangacticn belween
willing parties, other than in a forced sale or Hoquidation, and s best evidencad by & yuoled market price, if one
exists.

Forcign currency denomingted recelvables and payables are revaluad with the exchangs rates valid as of the dato
of the fnancial satements.

The foliowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fir value of the finaneial instruments that are
not carried at fair vafue on the balanes sheet:

Financtal assels

The fair valves of cash, amoonts due from banks and ether monetary asscts arc considered 10 approximate their
respective carmying vahues duc to their short-term nature, The carrving values of trade receivables are estimated
to be thelt fir values due to their short-tcom natire, Tt is considered that the fair valuer of the long term
recsivables are spproximate to their respective carrying values as they are accounted for in forcipn cumrencies.

Frnanciof lakilities

The fair valves of trade payables and other menetary Eabilities are considercd ko approximate their respective
catrying values due to their shert-tenm natare, The faic values of hank borrowings are considered tg approximate
thelr respective carmying values, sinee initial rates applisd to bank borrowings are updated pericdically by the
lender to refleet active market prire gquotations. The fair values of the trade receivables after discount are
vonsidered to be approximate to thelr carresponding camying values. Tt is considered that the fair values of the
long torm payables and long torm financial borrowings are epproximate to their respective corrving values as
they ars secounted for in foreipn surrencies.

Folr vatue Mearchy

The Group classifies the fuir value measurement of each ¢lass of financiel ingtruments that are measured at Tair
value gn the balance sheet, according to the source, using three-Jevel hierarchy, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted {unadiusted) prices in active markeds for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2: Other valuation technigues for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are observable,cither directly or indirestly.

Level 3: Valuation techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that
arc notbascd on ohservable market dafa,




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMBER, 2013

{Amounts are exupressed:as thousands of 113, Dotlars (USDP) unless otherwise. stated.)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ~ FAIR VALUE EXPLANATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR
HEDGING FINANCIAL RISK (cont’d)

Fair vatue bicarchy fcont'd)

31 Decembeor 2013
Leveal | Lawel2 Lay=l3

Private sector bonds 335317 - -
Bquily secuyitiar 177880 - -
Foreten grrvemment bonds 0111 - -
Tutkish govemmeni bonds B.355 - -
Mutongl funds AG46] - -
Financial assety at fair valoe through 1.480.114

proficor loss - .
Derivative ingtrumesnts - 9 -
Financial liabllitics at fafr value fhrongh

prodt or loss . - SEH -
31 December 2042:

Lewvel ] Level 2 Level 3

Private zectorbonds BA0LLTD - -
Tquity secutiktes 168,213 - -
Foreign povernment bonds 45, E53 - -
Turdsh government bands 51787 - -
Mutuz] fands #5.001 n -
Fimaoeial 255cts gt Falr value theowsh

profitor Joss 1.692.337 - -
Derivative its uments - 3213 -
Fimancial lisbilities at falr waloe theeugh

prefit or loss - 1813 -

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Hone,
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